
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2022 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

    PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

     

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

                  
                              An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net  
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PRESENTATION BY SENATOR EDDIE LUCIO, JR. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 
 

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2022 – HCRMA Staff. 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

–HCRMA Staff. 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 

Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held June 28, 2022. 



B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 8, 2022 to July 7, 2022 and July 8, 

2022 to August 5, 2022. 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for June 2022 and July 2022. 
D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2022. 
E. Resolution 2022‐46 – Approval of Public Fund Investment Act Training for Investment Officers Ascencion 

Alonzo. 
F. Resolution 2022‐47 – Approving Designation of Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Members for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
G. Resolution  2022‐50–  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  4  to  Work  Authorization 

Number 2 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no‐cost time extension for engineering support for the 365 Toll 
project. 

H. Resolution  2022‐54  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental Number  2  to  Work  Authorization 
Number 2  for a no‐cost  time extension with Blanton & Associates  for engineering support of  the  IBTC 
project. 

I. Resolution  2022‐55  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental Number  2  to  Work  Authorization 
Number  6  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  with  Blanton  &  Associates  for  engineering  support  of  the 
Archaeological Mitigation Plans for IBTC Project Environmental Clearance.  

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution 2022‐ 45 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with L&G Consulting 

Engineers to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2. 
B. Resolution  2022‐48  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  One  Year  Extension  to  the  Professional  Service 

Agreement with Hilltop Securities to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. 

C. Resolution  2022‐49  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  an  Amendment  to  the  365  Tollway  Wetland 
Mitigation Conservation Easement in Favor of the Valley Land Fund to include a stewardship agreement. 

D. Resolution  2022‐51  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental Number  2  to  Work  Authorization 
Number 3 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for toll system integration procurement support for the 365 Tollway. 

E. Resolution  2022‐52  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental Number  1  to  Work  Authorization 
Number 4 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for schematic preparation support on the IBTC Project. 

F. Resolution 2022‐53 – Approval of Contract Amendment 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization 
Number 3 and Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4. 

G. Resolution 2022‐56 – Consideration and Approval of a Utility Relocation Agreement with Military Water 
Supply Corporation (MWSC) for participation in relocation of a waterline for the 365 Tollway Project. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney  on  personnel matters  related  annual  evaluation  of  the  Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 



B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  office  (203 W. Newcombe Ave,  Pharr,  Texas  78577),  a  place  convenient  and  readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  17th   day of August 2022 at 5:00 pm 
and  will  remain  so  posted  continuously  for  at  least  72  hours  preceding  the  scheduled  time  of  said  meeting  in 
accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA  meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 



Note:   Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 

























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS   X AGENDA ITEM      1A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED    08/16/2022 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE    08/23/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X  Yes  No 

Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No   X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only. .  

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved   X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  Approved   Disapproved    X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved      Disapproved  None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved      X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved  _  None 



HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

Alonzo Cantu, Director

Carlos Del Angel, Director

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Joaquin Spamer, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FOR AUGUST 2022

www.hcrma.net Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity 

Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM1



OVERVIEW

❑ 365 TOLL Project Overview

❑ IBTC Project Overview

❑ Overweight Permit Summary

❑ Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our

customers with a rapid

and reliable alternative

for the safe and efficient

movement of people,

goods and services”

www.hcrma.net

MISSION STATEMENT:

“ To provide our customers   

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”

2

http://www.hcrma.net/


HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION 

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS 

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE

3 www.hcrma.net

I-69
Connector

3

http://www.hcrma.net/


365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY.

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015

100% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –

LET: 08/2015 

COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL

SEGS. 1 & 2 –

OPEN: 01/2026

www.hcrma.net/365tollway.html44



5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

❑ The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time 
charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

❑ The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 22, 
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final 
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025]. 

❑ Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1st)
Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Monday in the month of September)
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4th Thursday and Friday in the month of November);
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the 
Authority  $ 9,300 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the 
Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of 
the Project. 

❑ The total construction cost submitted $ 295,932,420.25.



SCHEDULE  &  CONSTRUCTION COSTS

7



PROJECT PRODUCTION

❑ CAPTURING VECP PACKETS

❑ FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS 

❑ TESTING [Subcontracts/Material]

❑ ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES / PREP ROW 

❑ BRIDGE DRILL SHAFTS [HIGHLINE \ FLOODWAY] 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



PRE-ADVERTISEMENT AND INVITATION TO BIDDERS 

Request for sealed bids for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project 
Segments 1 and 2 Toll Collection System Installation, Integration, and Maintenance 

Anticipated Release in Early September 2022 

HCRMA Pre-Advertisement Local Government Sponsor: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(HCRMA) Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 203 W. Newcombe Ave Pharr, Texas 78577 

Telephone / Fax: (956) 402-4762 / (956) 475-3451

18



WETLAND MITIGATION SITE

19



20



MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV 

CLASSIFICATION: 11/2017

SCHEMATIC APPROVED:

11/2021

NEPA CLEARANCE: MID 2022 

EST. LETTING: LATE 2025

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND 

FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2

IBTC

www.hcrma.netwww.hcrma.net/ibtc.html
21

This 13.15-mile long project. The proposed

project would construct a new location non-

tolled facility beginning at 1) 365 Tollway

(Dicker Road) and extends 5.43 miles in a west

direction. The alignment splits just west of FM

1423 (Val Verde Road) and travels north, 2)

the northern leg continues 4.21 miles to

Interstate Highway 2. The east leg 3) travels

3.51 miles east to where it is proposed to

connect to FM 493.

http://www.hcrma.net/
http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


22



23



24



 ADVANCE PLANNING

❑Environmental:

❑Submitted Final Draft EA and Finding of No Significant 

Impact (FONSI) on June 1, 2022.

❑ Funding / UTP / TIP Status:
❑ Funding is non-toll and incorporates overweight corridor 

network fees to help finance project

❑ HCRMA requested via letter to TxDOT for On-System 
classification

❑ Submitted Infra (Mega) Grant for Phase 1 construction with
TxDOT as supporting agency on May 23, 2022.

IBTC

www.hcrma.netwww.hcrma.net/ibtc.html
25

http://www.hcrma.net/
http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


 IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

2025

Environmental (Ongoing)

Surveys

ROW Title Research / Appraisals

ROW Acquisition (Remaining)

Plans, Specs., & Estimates

Utility Coord / Relocation

Constr. Contract Letting Phase

Construction Start

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

2022 2023 2024

42 MONTH CONSTRUCTION FROM SEPT 2025 - MAR 2029

S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D
Project Milestones

J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A

Initiate RR
Coordination 30 % PS&E 60 % PS&E 90 % PS&E

95% PS&E

Complete RR
Coordination

www.hcrma.netwww.hcrma.net/ibtc.html
26

http://www.hcrma.net/
http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


27 www.hcrma.net

OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE CORRIDOR SEGMENTS

27

http://www.hcrma.net/


 OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR JULY 2022: 
January 1, 2022 – July 31, 2022

OW

28 www.hcrma.net

Total Permits Issued: 23,025

Total Amount Collected: $ 4,667,316

■ Convenience Fees: $ 62,316

■ Total Permit Fees: $ 4,605,000

– Pro Miles: $ 69,075

– TxDOT: $ 3,914,250

– HCRMA: $ 621,675

28

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net

3,292

2,623

3,768

3,638

4,074

4,417

3,526

2,792

2,587
2,642

2,218

3,409

3,188

4,270

2,000

2,250

2,500

2,750

3,000

3,250

3,500

3,750

4,000

4,250

4,500

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Overweight/Oversized Permit Count
2021 - 2022 Monthly Comparison

2021 2022

Notes:

1. The permit count for 2021 (39,273) ended with a +9.0% (increase) compared to 2020 (36,040).

2. Monthly permit count of 5,927 represents a +68% (increase) compared to the same month in 2021.

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR JUNE 2022: 
JANUARY 1, 2022 – July 31, 2022

OW

29

+4.8%
(Note 2)

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECONOMICS AUGUST 2022 CE

1630

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  X AGENDA ITEM        1B 
DATE SUBMITTED  8/16/2022 
MEETING DATE  8/23/2022 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

 Disapproved    X   None 11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved  Disapproved   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved   X   None 



HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

Alonzo Cantu, Director

Carlos Del Angel, Director

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Joaquin Spamer, Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FOR AUGUST 2022

www.hcrma.net Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity 

Chief Construction Engineer – Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM1



OVERVIEW

❑ 365 TOLL Project Overview

❑ IBTC Project Overview

❑ Overweight Permit Summary

❑ Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our

customers with a rapid

and reliable alternative

for the safe and efficient

movement of people,

goods and services”

www.hcrma.net

MISSION STATEMENT:

“ To provide our customers   

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”

2

http://www.hcrma.net/


HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION 

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS 

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL 

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE

3 www.hcrma.net

I-69
Connector

3

http://www.hcrma.net/


365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY.

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015

100% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –

LET: 08/2015 

COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL

SEGS. 1 & 2 –

OPEN: 01/2026

www.hcrma.net/365tollway.html44



5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

❑ The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time 
charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

❑ The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 22, 
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final 
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025]. 

❑ Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1st)
Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Monday in the month of September)
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4th Thursday and Friday in the month of November);
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the 
Authority  $ 9,300 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the 
Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of 
the Project. 

❑ The total construction cost submitted $ 295,932,420.25.



SCHEDULE  &  CONSTRUCTION COSTS

7



PROJECT PRODUCTION

❑ CAPTURING VECP PACKETS

❑ FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS 

❑ TESTING [Subcontracts/Material]

❑ ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES / PREP ROW 

❑ BRIDGE DRILL SHAFTS [HIGHLINE \ FLOODWAY] 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



PRE-ADVERTISEMENT AND INVITATION TO BIDDERS 

Request for sealed bids for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project 
Segments 1 and 2 Toll Collection System Installation, Integration, and Maintenance 

Anticipated Release in Early September 2022 

HCRMA Pre-Advertisement Local Government Sponsor: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(HCRMA) Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 203 W. Newcombe Ave Pharr, Texas 78577 

Telephone / Fax: (956) 402-4762 / (956) 475-3451

18



WETLAND MITIGATION SITE

19



20



MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV 

CLASSIFICATION: 11/2017

SCHEMATIC APPROVED:

11/2021

NEPA CLEARANCE: MID 2022 

EST. LETTING: LATE 2025

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND 

FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2

IBTC

www.hcrma.netwww.hcrma.net/ibtc.html
21

This 13.15-mile long project. The proposed

project would construct a new location non-

tolled facility beginning at 1) 365 Tollway

(Dicker Road) and extends 5.43 miles in a west

direction. The alignment splits just west of FM

1423 (Val Verde Road) and travels north, 2)

the northern leg continues 4.21 miles to

Interstate Highway 2. The east leg 3) travels

3.51 miles east to where it is proposed to

connect to FM 493.

http://www.hcrma.net/
http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


22



23



24



 ADVANCE PLANNING

❑Environmental:

❑Submitted Final Draft EA and Finding of No Significant 

Impact (FONSI) on June 1, 2022.

❑ Funding / UTP / TIP Status:
❑ Funding is non-toll and incorporates overweight corridor 

network fees to help finance project

❑ HCRMA requested via letter to TxDOT for On-System 
classification

❑ Submitted Infra (Mega) Grant for Phase 1 construction with
TxDOT as supporting agency on May 23, 2022.

IBTC

www.hcrma.netwww.hcrma.net/ibtc.html
25

http://www.hcrma.net/
http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


 IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

2025

Environmental (Ongoing)

Surveys

ROW Title Research / Appraisals

ROW Acquisition (Remaining)

Plans, Specs., & Estimates

Utility Coord / Relocation

Constr. Contract Letting Phase

Construction Start

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

2022 2023 2024

42 MONTH CONSTRUCTION FROM SEPT 2025 - MAR 2029

S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D
Project Milestones

J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A

Initiate RR
Coordination 30 % PS&E 60 % PS&E 90 % PS&E

95% PS&E

Complete RR
Coordination

www.hcrma.netwww.hcrma.net/ibtc.html
26

http://www.hcrma.net/
http://www.hcrma.net/ibtc.html


27 www.hcrma.net

OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE CORRIDOR SEGMENTS

27

http://www.hcrma.net/


 OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR JULY 2022: 
January 1, 2022 – July 31, 2022

OW

28 www.hcrma.net

Total Permits Issued: 23,025

Total Amount Collected: $ 4,667,316

■ Convenience Fees: $ 62,316

■ Total Permit Fees: $ 4,605,000

– Pro Miles: $ 69,075

– TxDOT: $ 3,914,250

– HCRMA: $ 621,675

28

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net

3,292

2,623

3,768

3,638

4,074

4,417

3,526

2,792

2,587
2,642

2,218

3,409

3,188

4,270

2,000

2,250

2,500

2,750

3,000

3,250

3,500

3,750

4,000

4,250

4,500

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Overweight/Oversized Permit Count
2021 - 2022 Monthly Comparison

2021 2022

Notes:

1. The permit count for 2021 (39,273) ended with a +9.0% (increase) compared to 2020 (36,040).

2. Monthly permit count of 5,927 represents a +68% (increase) compared to the same month in 2021.

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR JUNE 2022: 
JANUARY 1, 2022 – July 31, 2022

OW

29

+4.8%
(Note 2)

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECONOMICS AUGUST 2022 CE

1630

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/12/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/23/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JUNE 28, 2022.  
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held June 28, 2022.        
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held June 28, 2022, as presented.         
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – June 28, 2022 1  

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, June 28, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, Blvd, Pharr, 
TX 78577, with the following participating: 

 
Board Members:   Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman 
    Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer (teleconference) 
    Alonzo Cantu, Director  

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Director (teleconference) 
    Frank Pardo, Director  
         
         Absent:                    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
    Joaquin Spamer, Director 

                   
                          Staff:  Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director  

    Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer  
    Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer 

Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer 
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell LLP, Legal Counsel (teleconference) 
Richard Cantu, Law Office of Richard Cantu, Legal Counsel 
Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor 

 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Vice-Chairman Runnels led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP AT 5:29 P.M. 

 
1. Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors Annual Ethics and Compliance Training.  

Ms. Blakely Fernandez presented the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors Annual 
Ethics and Compliance Training. 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
Vice-Chairman Runnels called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:53 p.m.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No Comments. 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – June 28, 2022 2  

 
1. REPORTS 

 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 

Eric Davila, HCRMA.  
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA.  
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held May 24, 2022. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held May 24, 2022. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from May 7, 2022 to June 7, 2022.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from May 7, 2022 to June 7, 2022. 

  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for May 2022.  

Approved the Financial Reports for May 2022. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2022-44 –Consideration and Approval of Agreement for Continuing Disclosure Services between 
HTS Continuing Disclosure Services, a division of Hilltop Securities, Inc., and the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority.   
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve 2022-44 –Consideration and Approval 
of Agreement for Continuing Disclosure Services between HTS Continuing Disclosure Services, a division of 
Hilltop Securities, Inc., and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

B. Resolution 2022-42 –Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 with L&G Consulting 
Engineers to provide Geotechnical Services for Sulfate Testing at proposed bridge locations for 365 Tollway 
Project Segment 1.   
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2022-42 –  Consideration and 
Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 with L&G Consulting Engineers to provide Geotechnical Services 
for Sulfate Testing at proposed bridge locations for 365 Tollway Project Segment 1 in the amount of 
$51,023.48.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 2022-43 –Consideration and Approval of Final Closeout and Reconciliation to the Agreement with 
Strike for Lonestar Gas Utility Relocation Services on the 365 Tollway Project.   
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2022-43 –Consideration and 
Approval of Final Closeout and Reconciliation to the Agreement with Strike for Lonestar Gas Utility 
Relocation Services on the 365 Tollway Project for Change Order 1 in the amount of $10,804.00 for a total 
revised project cost of $409,726.00.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 

A. None.  
 



HCRMA Minutes – June 28, 2022 3  

 
 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 

A. None. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related annual evaluation of the Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.). 
No action taken 
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.) 
No action taken. 
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain, 
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 
551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken 
 
F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by 
Frank Pardo, to adjourn the meeting at 6:16 p.m.  
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/18/22                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/23/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FOR THE 

PERIOD FROM JUNE 8, 2022 TO JULY 7, 2022 AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FOR 
THE PERIOD FROM JULY 8, 2022 TO AUGUST 5, 2022.     _  
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

June 8, 2022 to July 7, 2022 and project and general expense report from July 8, 2022 to August 
5, 2022.______________________________________________________________________ 

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
     

 Operating Account                $ 380,844.86  
Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B             $ 3,615,045.11 

Disbursement Account                $   15,432.82 
VRF Series 2020A                $   17,304.00 

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period              $ 4,028,626.79 

       
      Fund Balance after Expenses        $165,662,198.10  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the 

period from June 8, 2022 to July 7, 2022 and general expense report for the period from 
July 8, 2022 to August 5, 2022, as presented.         ___ 

 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 



 
 
 
 
 

   

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: August 18, 2022 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from June 8, 2022 to July 7, 2022 and Expense 
Report for the Period from July 8, 2022 to August 5, 2022. 

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on June 8, 2022 to July 7, 2022 and for the 
period from July 8, 2022 to August 5, 2022. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $380,844.86, Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B total is 
$3,615,045.11, Disbursement Account total $15,432.82 and the VRF Series 2020A Account is 
$17,304.00. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $4,028,626.79. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting periods is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $4,028,626.79. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $165,662,198.10. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

City of Pharr July 2022 189,011.10$    

Gateway Pringing Office Supplies 7/19/2022 500.04$            

A‐Fast Delivery, LLC July 2022 41.00$              

Bracewell LLC July 2022 320.00$            

Pathfinder Public Affairs July 2022 10,000.00$       

City of Pharr July 2022 205.00$            

City of Pharr August 2022 4,480.00$         

City of Pharr July 2022 7,380.00$         

City of Pharr August 2022 450.00$            

Xerox Financial Services 8/1/22‐8/31/22 591.60$            

Xerox Financial Services 8/1/2022‐8/31/2022 194.05$            

Pena Designs July 2022 200.00$            

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.  7/1/22‐7/31/22 1,976.71$         

Excel Electrical Services 8/9/2022 8,078.82$         

Juan Jose Aguayo  7/18/2022‐8/5/2022 358.74$            

Gabriel Molina 7/18/22‐8/5/22 292.50$            

Jessica Garcia  7/18/22‐8/5/22 70.63$              

Alejandro Alanis 7/18/22‐8/5/22 320.63$            

Javier Trigo 7/18/22‐8/5/22 307.51$            

San Miguel Lawn Services August 2022 465.00$            

Credit Card Services 7/04/22‐8/03/22 800.00$            

Credit Card Services 7/04/22‐8/03/22 1,252.94$         

Credit Card Services 7/04/22‐8/03/22 1,620.67$         

228,916.94$    

Bracewell, LLP July 2022 3,824.89$         

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP July 2022 7,271.04$         

Pulice Construction, Inc.  7/1/2022‐7/31/2022 378,458.17$    

Blanton & Associates, Inc.  7/1/2022‐7/31/2022 4,001.04$         

Blanton & Associates, Inc.  7/1/2022‐7/31/2022 5,828.93$         

C&M Associates, Inc.  1/1/22‐7/28/22 3,757.18$         

HDR Engineering, Inc.  6/26/22‐7/30/2022 11,198.57$       

HDR Engineering, Inc.  6/26/22‐7/30/2022 14,708.71$       

HDR Engineering, Inc.  6/26/22‐7/30/2022 24,131.84$       

HDR Engineering, Inc.  6/26/22‐7/30/2022 25,388.24$       

B2Z Engineering  6/20/22‐7/31/22 19,446.73$       

B2Z Engineering  5/1/22‐6/30/22 998.11$            

B2Z Engineering  7/1/22‐7/31/22 449.06$            

L&G Engineers, Inc.  6/17/22‐7/22/22 24,292.92$       

Terracon  7/10/22‐7/30/22 35,651.46$       

559,406.89$    

July 8 - Aug. 5

August 2022 

Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 A&B

Page 1



Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Bracewell, LLP July 2022 1,120.00$                                                                       

HDR Engineering, Inc.  6/26/22‐7/30/2022 3,177.13$                                                                       

San Miguel Lawn Services August 2022 850.00$                                                                          

San Miguel Lawn Services August 2022 600.00$                                                                          

5,747.13$                                                                      

VLF ‐ Conservation Easement  8/2022 6,500.00$                                                                       

6,500.00$                                                                      

Sub Total ‐ General ‐41 (Operating) 228,916.94$                                                                  
Sub Total ‐ Construction/Related Costs‐44 (New 

Bonds A&B) 559,406.89$                                                                  

Sub Total ‐ Capital Projects‐45 (Disbursement) 5,747.13$                                                                       

Sub Total ‐ VRF Series 2020A‐46 (VRF Series 2020A) 6,500.00$                                                                       

Total 800,570.96$                                                                  

Approved:         Recommend Approval:  

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved:  Date: 8/23/2022

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
   

Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Page 2



Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

City of Pharr June 2022 103,564.05$

Office Depot 5/19/2022 196.95$

Office Depot 5/12/22 5/23/22 1,371.32$

A Fast Delivery, LLC June 2022 512.00$

UBEO, LLC. (Copy Zone) June 2022 820.17$

UBEO, LLC. (Copy Zone) 7/13/2022 27.00$

Bracewell LLC June 2022 3,120.00$

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP June 2022 112.50$

Pathfinder Public Affairs July 2022 10,000.00$

City of Pharr June 2022 205.00$

City of Pharr July 2022 4,480.00$

City of Pharr June 2022 6,150.00$

City of Pharr July 2022 850.00$

Xerox Financial Services June 2022 591.60$

Xerox Financial Services July 2022 194.05$

Pena Designs June 2022 200.00$

LiftOff, LLC 8/11/22 8/20/23 10,158.00$

Motorola Solutions 3/11/22 3/10/27 900.00$

Gateway Office Supplies 7/13/2022 169.18$

Juan Jose Aguayo Thru 7/15/2022 297.18$

Gabriel Molina Thru 7/08/2022 252.15$

Jessica Garcia 7/15/2022 186.63$

Jessica Garcia 6/21/2022 92.00$

Alejandro Alanis Thru 7/15/2022 232.24$

Javier Trigo Thru 7/8/2022 296.61$

Ivonne Rodriguez 5/13/22 6/29/22 39.90$

Credit Card Services 6/04/22 7/03/22 $

Credit Card Services 6/04/22 7/03/22 1,361.11$

Credit Card Services 6/04/22 7/03/22 5,548.28$

151,927.92$

Bracewell, LLP June 2022 14,920.00$

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP June 2022 4,269.45$

Pulice Construction, Inc. 6/21/22 7/19/22 2,793,575.17$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 6/1/2022 6/30/22 6,001.55$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 6/1/22 6/30/22 2,119.61$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 5/22/22 06/25/22 20,595.61$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 5/22/22 6/25/22 57,017.22$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 5/22/22 6/25/22 6,809.81$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 5/22/22 6/25/22 84,121.66$

L&G Consulting Engineers June 2022 15,184.66$

L&G Consulting Engineers June 2022 51,023.48$

3,055,638.22$

June 8 - July 7

July 2022 

Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs 2022 A&B

Page 1



Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

SAMES 6/1/22 6/30/2022 1,325.00$

SAMES 6/1/22 6/30/2022 3,595.00$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 5/22/22 6/25/22 4,765.69$

9,685.69$

Strike Operating, LLC 5/02/22 5/06/22 10,804.00$

10,804.00$

Sub Total General 41 (Operating) 151,927.92$

Sub Total Construction/Related Costs 44 (New Bonds A&B) 3,055,638.22$

Sub Total Capital Projects 45 (Disbursement) 9,685.69$

Sub Total VRF Series 2020A 46 (VRF Series 2020A) 10,804.00$

Total 3,228,055.83$

Approved: Recommend Approval:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 7/21/2022

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Page 2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2C 

























































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2D 

























Item 2E 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2E                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         08/15/22                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      08/23/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022 - 46 – APPROVAL OF PUBLIC FUND INVESTMENT ACT  

TRAINING FOR INVESTMENT OFFICER ASCENCION ALONZO, CHIEF FINANCIAL   
OFFICER             
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of required Public Fund Investment Act training conducted by the University of North  

Texas Center for Public Management on June 21-22, 2022.      
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond  
   
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022 - 46 – Approval of Public Fund  

Investment Act Training for Investment Officer Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer, 
as presented.                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None  
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
10.       Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

Date: August 15, 2022 

Re: Resolution 2022-46 - Approval of Public Fund Investment Act Training for 
Investment Officer Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer 

Background 
The Public Funds Investment, Section 2256.008 of the Government Code, requires Investment Officers 
to take 10 hours of training from an independent source, approved by the governing body once for every 
two-year period, beginning the first day of a fiscal year.   
 
Goal 
On June 21-22, 2022, the Chief Financial Officer Ascencion Alonzo, Investment Officer, attended the 
public funds investment training from the University of North Texas Center for Public Management, 
which has been authorized to offer the required training.  A description of the training curriculum is 
attached.  The Board is being asked to approve the University of North Texas Center for Public 
Management as a source of training. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could opt to not approve the training source. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2022-46 – Approval of Public Fund 
Investment Act Training for Investment Officer Ascencion Alonzo, Chief Financial Officer, is 
recommended as presented. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The following is an overall description of our PFIA training curriculum. The actual content of each workshop will vary depending on the 

availability of speakers. All of our sessions are appropriate for both new and experienced investment officers. Our curricula uses case studies 

and group exercises extensively. There are no prerequisites for any of our training sessions.

Public Funds Investment Act Compliance

Understand the history of the Public Funds Investment Act 

Understand the requirements of the Act 

Understand the Investment Officer's responsibilites 

Identify whether or not their organization is in compliance with the Act 

Safekeeping and Custody

Understand the requirements of the Public Funds Collateral Act 

Understand the roles of a safekeeping agent and a collateral custodian and the documents related to these services 

Diversifying and Protecting Your Portfolio

Implement controls in the investment program to protect the portfolio 

Understand the risks associated with the investment program 

Understand the basic principles of diversification 

Local Government Investment Pools and Money Market Mutual Funds

Understand the Public Funds Investment Act requirements for these investments 

Know the questions to ask a prospective fund or pool provider 

Interpret the information received from a pool or fund provider 

Understand if information is adequate to support investment decision 

Depository Relationships

Understand the various laws governing depository relationships and know which law or laws apply to the participant 

Understand the factors considered in awarding depository contracts 

Understand the banking services supporting the investment program 

Preventing Loss from Check Fraud

Understand internal control elements used to prevent check fraud 

Understand banking services used to prevent check fraud 

Investment Calculations

Understand the concepts of time value of money 

Calculate the price for a discount security 

Calculate the price for a coupon security 

Calculate the effective yield for a discount security 

Calculate the weighted average maturity of an investment portfolio 



Investment Scenarios

This exercise develops portfolio management skills by building portfolios in teams and reporting recommendations.  Case studies are used to 

illustrate the importance of cash flow, risk tolerance, and investment policy parameters in determining portfolio strategy.

Managing Risk

Understand elements of control to minimize risk in an investment program 

Understand the elements of and preparation for the annual compliance audit 

Authorized Investments and Associated Risks

Understand the different types of risk in investing 

Understand the investments authorized by the Act and the associated risks 

Investment Strategies and Associated Risks

Understand the purpose of the investment policy and investment strategy 

Understand the benefits and risks of the four basic investment strategies 

Determine which strategy is appropriate for the organization’s funds 

Cash Flow Forecasting

Identify the information required to prepare a cash flow forecast 

Understand the benefits and functions of a cash flow forecast 

Factors Affecting Interest Rates

Understand the effect of Federal Reserve Bank actions on interest rates 

Understand the effect of various economic indicators on interest rates 

Understand the effect of the business cycle on interest rates 

Effective Investment Reporting

Understand the reporting requirements 

Understand the function of the investment report in monitoring the investment program 

Learn various methods of investment report preparation and presentation 

A Step Approach to Investing and Cash Management

List the steps to implement an effective investment and cash management program 

Understand the basics of selecting brokers/dealers 

Recognize various cash management products 

Understand the investment selection process 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022-46 

 
 

APPROVAL OF PUBLIC FUND INVESTMENT ACT TRAINING FOR  
ASCENCION ALONZO, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August, 2022 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 

October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance 

with the Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of 

Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 2256.008 – Public Fund Investment, of the Government Code 

requires 10 hours of training from an independent sources every two years, beginning the first 
day of the fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 21-22, 2022, the Chief Financial Officer, an investment officer for 

the Authority, attended public funds investment training from the University of North Texas 
Center for Public Management, which has been authorized to offer the required training; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 
 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

 
Section 2. The Board approves the University of North Texas Center for Public Management 

as an independent training source for the Investment Officer. 
 
Section 3. The Board approves the training session taken by the Chief Financial Officer 

presented by the University of North Texas Center for Public Management held 
June 21-22, 2022. 

 
 

**** 
 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of August 2022, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 

 
 

 
       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 T

ex
as

 C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

Pu
bl

ic
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
GG

ov
er

nm
en

t T
re

as
ur

er
s' 

O
rg

an
iza

tio
n o

f T
ex

as
 

 
C

o-
Sp

on
so

re
d 

by
 E

l P
as

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 

  

A
sc

en
ci

on
 A

lo
n

zo
 

 
Fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
Te

xa
s P

ub
lic

 F
un

ds
 In

ve
st

m
en

t A
ct

 a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

ss
ue

s  
  

Ju
ne

 2
1,

 2
02

2.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..  

5 
ho

ur
s 

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

2.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..  

5 
ho

ur
s 

 
 

     
 

 
 

 
Pa

tri
ck

 S
hi

nk
le

 
C

en
te

r f
or

 P
ub

lic
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
TS

B
PA

 C
PE

 S
po

ns
or

 0
07

71
6 



Item 2F 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2F                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/15/22                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/23/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-47 – APPROVAL OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY DESIGNEE, ALTERNATE AND PROXY TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION        
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval and Consideration of Resolution 2022- 47 – Approval of HCRMA Designee, Alternate  

and Proxy to the HCMPO.            
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2022- 47 – Approval of the Hidalgo County Regional  

Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate and Proxy to the Hidalgo County Metropolitan  
Planning Organization, as presented.           

 
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
8. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION 2022- 47 

 
 

APPROVING DESIGNATION OF HIDALGO COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION MEMBERS FOR 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August, 2022 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning 

Organization Bylaws and Operating Procedures; the Chairman of the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority serves as the defacto official member of the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Policy Board; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Bylaws and 

Operating Procedures; further stipulate that one (1) Director of the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority may be appointed to serve as alternate members of the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Board of Directors. 

 
 
NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED,  BY  THE  BOARD  OF  DIRECTORS  OF  THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Chairman, S. David Deanda, Jr., as the 

primary member of the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Policy Board. 

 
Section 3. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Director, Forrest Runnels, as the 

alternate member of the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Policy Board. 

 
Section 4. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, 

and Ramon Navarro IV, Chief Construction Engineer, as designate proxies 
for the primary and alternate members with all appropriate privileges 
assigned. 



* * * 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 23rd day of August, 2022, which meeting a quorum was 
present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

S David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM          2F 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED    08/15/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE   08/23/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-47 – APPROVAL OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY DESIGNEE, ALTERNATE AND PROXY TO THE RIO GRANDE 
VALLEY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval and Consideration of Resolution 2022- 47 – Approval of HCRMA Designee, Alternate
of the RGVMPO.  

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2022- 47 – Approval of the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate and Proxy to the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan
Planning Organization, as presented. 

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

7. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved          None 

8. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved   Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved       Disapproved    X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved    Disapproved        None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION 2022- 47 

APPROVING DESIGNATION OF RIO GRANDE VALLEY 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION MEMBERS FOR 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August, 2022 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Bylaws and Operating Procedures; the Chairman of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority serves as the defacto official member of the Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Policy Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization Bylaws 
and Operating Procedures; further stipulate that one (1) Director of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority may be appointed to serve as alternate members of the Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Board of Directors. 

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED,  BY  THE  BOARD  OF  DIRECTORS  OF  THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

Section 4. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

The Board of Directors hereby appoints Chairman, S. David Deanda, Jr., as 
the primary member of the Planning Metropolitan Organization Policy 
Board. 

The Board of Directors hereby appoints Director, Forrest Runnels, as 
the alternate member of the Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Policy Board. 

The Board of Directors hereby appoints Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, 
and Ramon Navarro IV, Chief Construction Engineer, as designate proxies 
for the primary and alternate members with all appropriate 
privileges assigned. 



* * *

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 23rd day of August, 2022, which meeting a quorum was 
present. 

S David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 







Item 2G 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X       AGENDA ITEM         2G 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED     08/15/2022
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  08/23/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-50– CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 4 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 WITH HDR
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT
FOR THE 365 TOLL PROJECT  _________________________________________________

Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of WA 2 Supplement 4 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to

provide general engineering consulting services.

Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:    X  Yes          No       N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation:  Approval of Resolution 2022-50 – Work Authorization 2
Supplemental Agreement 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension through June 30, 2023 for general 
engineering consulting services for project letting management and oversight on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Toll 
Project ______________________________________________________________________      

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved    None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved      Disapproved      _  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved           None 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-50

2020-32

$ 0.00

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 1,754,034.20

WA No. 2 Supplemental 4 No Cost Time Ext. 2022-50

$ 2,772,152.82

Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 4 to Work Authorization Number 2 with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for engineering support for the 365 Toll project.

$ 0.00

2 4

$ 0.00

$ 2,772,152.82

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

2022-03

2022-04

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

2022-11 $ 119,970.68

2022-22

2022-32

$ 1,244,594.55

$ 0.00

WA No. 6 - 365 Toll VE -Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 2 Supplemental 2 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 3 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 7 365 Toll VECP Design QA

WA No. 8 CM Support for 365 Toll

WA No. 2 Supplemental 3 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 

$ 1,754,034.20

2022-50



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

August  15, 2022 

Resolution 2022-50– Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 4 
to Work Authorization Number 2 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost 
time extension for engineering support for the 365 Toll project

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to enter into

  

BASIS 
April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 approved  Work Authorization 2 
Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost 
time extension for general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority through July 31, 2022. The project’s requirements continue to require consutant services.    

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends award Approval of Resolution 2022-50 – Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 
Agreement 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time 
extension through June 30, 2023 for general engineering consulting services for project letting 
management and oversight on the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Toll Project.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-50 

RESOLUTION 2022-50– CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 4 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 
NUMBER 2 WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO-COST 
TIME EXTENSION FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT FOR THE 365 
TOLL PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 
which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 
Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;  

WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and   

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 



WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 
Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 
Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 
Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 
Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and  

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 
Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 
Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 



engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 
Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 
Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and  

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, 
Inc. for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in 
the amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 
approved  Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering 
consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 
2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to consider for  approval Resolution 
2022-50 Work Authorization 2 Supplemental Agreement 4 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension through June 30, 
2023 for general engineering consulting services for project letting management and 
oversight on the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Toll project. 

   **** 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-
cost time extension for general engineering consulting services to the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority  hereto 
attached as Exhibit A.  

The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 
Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Services Agreement.  

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of 
August 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 SUPPLEMENTAL 4 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



 
Supplemental Agreement 4 to Work Authorization No. 2 

HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
Attachment D-2 -  

ATTACHMENT D-2 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 

AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of "Article 
V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services" hereinafter 
identified as the "Agreement," entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 
 
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 2 are hereby amended as follows: 
 
PART IV. This Supplemental Agreement shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties 
hereto and shall terminate on June 30, 2023, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided 
in Attachment A, Section 1. 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto. 
All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. _2_ not hereby amended are to remain in full force and 
effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
 

THE GEC THE AUTHORITY 
  

 
(Signature) (Signature) 

David C. Weston                           Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.    
(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 
  

Gulf Coast Area Manager                          Executive Director    
(Title) (Title) 

 
 (Date) (Date) 



Item 2H 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    2H                    
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         08/15/2022                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      08/23/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-54 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF__________ 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 FOR A NO-COST_ 
TIME EXTENSION WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT OF__ 
THE IBTC PROJECT._________________________________________________________ 

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of WA 2 Supplement 2  to PSA with B&A to provide general 

environmental engineering consulting services.                                            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work 

Authorization Number 2 for a no-cost time extension with Blanton & Associates for 
engineering support of the IBTC 
project.______________________________________________________________________                   

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

Blanton & Associates, Inc

                                

                                    

                                   

2022-54

2017-72

$ 0.00

2018-05

$ 24,990.00

$ 702,075.94

2019-06 $ 8,660.00

2019-38

2020-07 WA No. 5 Update Noise Report 

WA No. 1 IBTC ENV Class Ltr Support

WA No. 2 IBTC Env / NEPA Clearance

WA No. 3 365 Tollway  NEPA Re-Eval Checklist

WA No. 4 Additional Biological Eval Support $ 24,600.00

$ 20,129.50

$ 809,631.03

WA No. 2 Suppl. No. 22022-54

$ 1,590,086.47

Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 for a no-cost time 
extension with Blanton & Associates for engineering support of the IBTC project.

$ 0.00

2 2

$ 0.00

$ 1,590,086.47

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng



2020-10 WA No. 6 Archaeological Mitigation Plans $ 131,398.00

2020-15 $ 0.00

2020-16 $ 0.00

2020-29

2021-49

$ 66,168.15

$ 400,103.66

2022-09 $ 14,706.32

2022-20 $ 197,254.90

WA No. 3 Supplemental No. 1

WA No. 4 Supplemental No. 1

WA No. 7 Wetland Mitigation Const. Permitting

WA No. 8 Site Soils & Planting Strat. Wetland 

WA No. 9 365 TOll Re-eval. due to VECP

WA No. 9 Supplemental 1

WA No.  

WA No. 

$ 809,631.03

2022-54



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

August  15, 2022 

Resolution 2022-54– Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 
to Work Authorization Number 2 for a no-cost time extension with Blanton & 
Associates for engineering support of the IBTC project

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to enter into no-cost time extension Work 
Authorization 2, Supplemental Agreement 2 with Blanton and Associates for 
engineering support of the IBTC Project environmental clearance.    

BASIS 
April 2 , 20  the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 Work Authorization 
Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. 
to provide environmental engineering for the IBTC Project Environmental NEPA 
Clearance; and current status requirements continue need for consultant 
services.    

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends award and approval of Resolution 2022-54 Work 
Authorization Number 2 Supplemental Number 2 for the Professional Services 
Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension to 
terminate on February 28, 2023 for engineering support of the IBTC Project 
Environmental NEPA Clearance.  



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022-54 

RESOLUTION 2022-54 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL 
NUMBER 2 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 FOR A NO-COST TIME 
EXTENSION WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT OF 
THE IBTC PROJECT.   

 
THIS RESOLUTION i s  adopted this 2 3 n d  d a y  of August  2022 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting 

through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 

around Hidalgo County, including the International Bridge Trade Connector project (the “IBTC”); 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority initially approved the retention of Blanton & Associates, Inc. 

through Resolution 2010-79 to provide professional services, including oversight of the IBTC local 
environmental assessment process and review of the recommendation as prepared by Atkins 
(formerly PBS&J) (the “Initial Agreement”); 

 
WHEREAS, under the scope of services provided to the Authority through the Initial 

Agreement, Blanton & Associates, Inc. demonstrated a unique and thorough understanding of the 
Authority’s projects and related environmental issues;  

 
WHEREAS, based on Blanton & Associates demonstrated knowledge and unique 

qualifications, and to ensure that the Authority did not experience any gap in critical environmental 
services, the Authority approved Resolutions 2017-71 and 2017-72 retaining Blanton & Associates 
to  provide additional professional environmental services, including support for the federal 
environmental classification for the IBTC project, to the Authority immediately following the 
termination of the program manager agreement; 

 
WHEREAS, the Board now (i) found it necessary and desirable to finalize the federal 

environmental classification of the IBTC project; (ii) finds that Blanton & Associates has 
demonstrated its qualifications in environmental work; (iii) finds that Blanton & Associates has a 
unique understanding of and history with the project, creating efficiencies and expertise that would 
be difficult to replace; and (iv) desires to expand Blanton & Associates, Inc. professional 
environmental services as described in Work Authorization #2, to finalize the federal environmental 
classification for the IBTC project; 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 – Approval of Work 

Authorization 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide 
environmental clearance support for the IBTC Project in amount not to exceed $702,075.94; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-06 – Approval of Contract 

Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount to $727,065.94 due to additional scope outlined in Work Authorization 
No. 2 in the amount of $702,075.94.; and  



 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-06 – Approval of Work 

Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA 
re-evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I-Road Interchange redesign in the amount of 
$8,660.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-07 Contract Amendment Number 2 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum 
payable amount by $8,660.00 due new scope in Work Authorization Number 3 to a not-to-exceed 
amount of $735,725.94; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-38 Work Authorization Number 4 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional biological 
evaluation support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project environmental clearance in the 
amount of $24,600.00; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-39 Contract Amendment Number 3 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $24,600.00 for Work Authorization Number 4; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-07 Work Authorization Number 5 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide updated Noise Report 
for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-08 Contract Amendment Number 4 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $20,129.50 for Work Authorization Number 5; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to 

the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological 
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-11 Contract Amendment Number 5 

to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $131,398.00 for Work Authorization Number 6; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-15 Supplemental No. 1 to Work 

Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
a no-cost time extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-16 Supplemental No. 1 to Work 

Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
a no cost time extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project; and  

 
WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-29 Work 

Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to 
provide Wetland Mitigation Support for the 365 Tollway Construction Permitting in the amount of 
$66,168.15; and  

 
 

  



WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-30 Contract 
Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount by $66,168.15 for due Work Authorization No. 7; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-49 Work 

Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for 
the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $400,103.66; and  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-09 – Consideration 

and Approval of Work Authorization 9 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for environmental services for 
conducting an Environmental Assessment Re-evaluation Scoping Meeting for the updated design 
initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of 
$14,706.32; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-20 for Work 

Authorization Number 9 Supplemental Number 1 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for conducting 
Environmental Assessment Re-evaluations for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway 
Value Engineering Change Proposals in the amount of $197,254.90. 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-54, Consideration 

and Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 Supplemental Number 2 for the Professional Services 
Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension to terminate on February 28, 
2023 for Environmental Services on the IBTC Project;. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 
 
Section I.     The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if 

fully restated. 
 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 2 Supplemental  
Number 2 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for conducting Professional 
Environmental Services; and, 
 

Section 3.     The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 
Authorization Number 2, Supplemental Agreement 2 to the Professional 
Services Agreement  of the IBTC Project, hereby approved. 

 

***** 



PASSED A N D  APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE  IMMEDIATELY  BY  THE 
BOARD  OF DIRECTORS  OF THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of 
August 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Work Authorization Number 2 Supplemental Number 2  

to the Professional   Services Agreement with 

Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 

Environmental Services for the 

IBTC Project 



HCRMA Environmental Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway

Page 1 of 1

ATTACHMENT D-

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. __ __
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __2__ 

FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services” hereinafter 
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(Authority), and Blanton & Associates, Inc. (the Consultant).

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __2__ are hereby amended as follows: 

PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties 
hereto and shall terminate on , unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization
as provided in Attachment A, Section 1.  

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto.  
All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __2__ not hereby amended are to remain in full force 
and effect.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

AUTHORITY

By: _______________________________________

Name:

Title:

Date: _____________________________________

CONSULTANT

By: _______________________________________

08/12/2022

NSULLLLLLLLLTATATTTATATTATTATATTTTTTTTATTTTTTTTTATTTTATTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTATTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTATTTTTTTTTTATTTTTTATTTTAATTTTTTTTTTATTAT NTNN

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _______________________________ _________



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2I 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  X  AGENDA ITEM  2I  
PLANNING COMMITTEE    DATE SUBMITTED  08/15/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE    MEETING DATE  08/23/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE      

 
 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-55 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 2 WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 6 FOR A NO COST 
TIME EXTENSION WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT OF 
THE ARCHEOLOGICAL MITIGATION PLANS FOR IBTC PROJECT ENVIRONEMENTAL 
CLEARANCE.  

 

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:   X Yes  No 

Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2022-55 for SA 2 WA No. 6 for the 365 Tollway. 
 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy  

 

4. Budgeted:  X Yes  No  _ N/A 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-55 Approval of Supplemental 
Agreement 2 Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension, as presented.  

 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  _ Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 
 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:  X Approved  Disapproved  _ None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X Approved  Disapproved   None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X Approved  Disapproved  _ None 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

Blanton & Associates, Inc

                                

                                    

                                   

2022-55

2017-72

$ 0.00

2018-05

$ 24,990.00

$ 702,075.94

2019-06 $ 8,660.00

2019-38

2020-07 WA No. 5 Update Noise Report 

WA No. 1 IBTC ENV Class Ltr Support

WA No. 2 IBTC Env / NEPA Clearance

WA No. 3 365 Tollway  NEPA Re-Eval Checklist

WA No. 4 Additional Biological Eval Support $ 24,600.00

$ 20,129.50

$ 809,631.03

WA No. 6 Suppl. No. 22022-55

$ 1,590,086.47

Resolution 2022-55 – Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization
Number 6 for a no-cost time extension with Blanton & Associates for engineering support of the
Archaeological Mitigation Plans for IBTC Project Environmental Clearance

$ 0.00

6 2

$ 0.00

$ 1,590,086.47

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng



2020-10 WA No. 6 Archaeological Mitigation Plans $ 131,398.00

2020-15 $ 0.00

2020-16 $ 0.00

2020-29

2021-49

$ 66,168.15

$ 400,103.66

2022-09 $ 14,706.32

2022-20

2022-54

$ 197,254.90

$ 0.00

WA No. 3 Supplemental No. 1

WA No. 4 Supplemental No. 1

WA No. 7 Wetland Mitigation Const. Permitting

WA No. 8 Site Soils & Planting Strat. Wetland 

WA No. 9 365 TOll Re-eval. due to VECP

WA No. 9 Supplemental 1

WA No.  2 Supplemental 2 

$ 809,631.03

2022-55



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

August  15, 2022 

Resolution 2022-55– Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number  to Work 
Authorization Number  with for a no-cost time extension 
for 

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to enter into no-cost time extension Work Authorization 6, Supplemental 
Agreement 2 with Blanton and Associates for engineering support of the Archaeological Mitigation 
Plans for IBTC Project environmental clearance   

BASIS 
April 28, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological 
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and current status requirements 
continue need for consultant services.    

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends award and approval of Resolution 2022-55 Work Authorization Number 6 
Supplemental Number 2 for the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
a no cost time extension to terminate on February 28, 2023 for engineering support of the 
archaeological mitigation plans for IBTC Project environmental clearance.   



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022-55 

RESOLUTION 2022-55 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL 
NUMBER 2 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 6 FOR A NO-COST TIME 
EXTENSION WITH BLANTON & ASSOCIATES FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT OF 
THE ARCHAEOLOGICAL MITIGATION PLANS FOR IBTC PROJECT 
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE.   

THIS RESOLUTION i s  adopted this 2 3 n d  d a y  of August  2022 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County, including the International Bridge Trade Connector project (the “IBTC”); 

WHEREAS, the Authority initially approved the retention of Blanton & Associates, Inc. 
through Resolution 2010-79 to provide professional services, including oversight of the IBTC local 
environmental assessment process and review of the recommendation as prepared by Atkins 
(formerly PBS&J) (the “Initial Agreement”); 

WHEREAS, under the scope of services provided to the Authority through the Initial 
Agreement, Blanton & Associates, Inc. demonstrated a unique and thorough understanding of the 
Authority’s projects and related environmental issues;  

WHEREAS, based on Blanton & Associates demonstrated knowledge and unique 
qualifications, and to ensure that the Authority did not experience any gap in critical environmental 
services, the Authority approved Resolutions 2017-71 and 2017-72 retaining Blanton & Associates 
to  provide additional professional environmental services, including support for the federal 
environmental classification for the IBTC project, to the Authority immediately following the 
termination of the program manager agreement; 

WHEREAS, the Board now (i) found it necessary and desirable to finalize the federal 
environmental classification of the IBTC project; (ii) finds that Blanton & Associates has 
demonstrated its qualifications in environmental work; (iii) finds that Blanton & Associates has a 
unique understanding of and history with the project, creating efficiencies and expertise that would 
be difficult to replace; and (iv) desires to expand Blanton & Associates, Inc. professional 
environmental services as described in Work Authorization #2, to finalize the federal environmental 
classification for the IBTC project; 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-05 – Approval of Work 
Authorization 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide 
environmental clearance support for the IBTC Project in amount not to exceed $702,075.94; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-06 – Approval of Contract 
Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount to $727,065.94 due to additional scope outlined in Work Authorization 



No. 2 in the amount of $702,075.94.; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-06 – Approval of Work 
Authorization 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for NEPA 
re-evaluation checklist support for the 365 Toll/ I-Road Interchange redesign in the amount of 
$8,660.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-07 Contract Amendment Number 2 
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum 
payable amount by $8,660.00 due new scope in Work Authorization Number 3 to a not-to-exceed 
amount of $735,725.94; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-38 Work Authorization Number 4 to 
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for additional biological 
evaluation support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project environmental clearance in the 
amount of $24,600.00; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-39 Contract Amendment Number 3 
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $24,600.00 for Work Authorization Number 4; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-07 Work Authorization Number 5 to 
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide updated Noise Report 
for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-08 Contract Amendment Number 4 
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $20,129.50 for Work Authorization Number 5; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-10 Work Authorization Number 6 to 
the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological 
Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-11 Contract Amendment Number 5 
to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable 
by $131,398.00 for Work Authorization Number 6; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-15 Supplemental No. 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
a no-cost time extension for Environmental Services for the 365 Tollway Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-16 Supplemental No. 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
a no cost time extension for Environmental Services for the IBTC Project; and  

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-29 Work 
Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to 
provide Wetland Mitigation Support for the 365 Tollway Construction Permitting in the amount of 
$66,168.15; and  



WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-30 Contract 
Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount by $66,168.15 for due Work Authorization No. 7; and  

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-49 Work 
Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for 
the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $400,103.66; and  

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-09 – Consideration 
and Approval of Work Authorization 9 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for environmental services for 
conducting an Environmental Assessment Re-evaluation Scoping Meeting for the updated design 
initiated under the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of 
$14,706.32; and  

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-20 for Work 
Authorization Number 9 Supplemental Number 1 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for conducting 
Environmental Assessment Re-evaluations for the updated design initiated under the 365 Tollway 
Value Engineering Change Proposals in the amount of $197,254.90. 

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-55 – Consideration 
and Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 Supplemental Number 2 for the Professional Services 
Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension to terminate on February 28, 
2023 for engineering support of the archaeological mitigation plans for IBTC Project environmental 
clearance.   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I.     The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if 
fully restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 6 Supplemental 
Number 2 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for conducting Professional 
Environmental Services for IBTC Project for a no cost time extension to 
terminate on February 28, 2023 for engineering support of the 
archaeological mitigation plans; and, 

Section 3.   The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 
Authorization Number 6, Supplemental Agreement 2 to the Professional 
Services Agreement  of the IBTC Project, hereby approved. 

***** 



PASSED A N D  APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE  IMMEDIATELY  BY  THE 
BOARD  OF DIRECTORS  OF THE  HIDALGO  COUNTY  REGIONAL  MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of 
August 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

__________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Work Authorization Number 6 Supplemental Number 2 

to the Professional   Services Agreement with 

Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 

Environmental Services for the 

IBTC Project 



HCRMA Environmental Services Agreement for Blanton & Associates for
International Bridge Trade Corridor / 365 Tollway

Page 1 of 1

ATTACHMENT D-

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. __ __
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __6__ 

FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services” hereinafter 
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(Authority), and Blanton & Associates, Inc. (the Consultant).

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __6__ are hereby amended as follows: 

PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties 
hereto and shall terminate on , 202 , unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization
as provided in Attachment A, Section 1.  

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto.  
All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __6__ not hereby amended are to remain in full force 
and effect.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

AUTHORITY CONSULTANT

By: _______________________________________

08/12/2022

NSULTATATTTATATATATTATATTATTTTATATATATTATTTATTTATATTATATATATATTTTTTTTTTTTTATATTTTTTTTTTATTTATTTTTTTTATTTTTTTTTTATTTTTTAATTTAAATTTATTTATTTATAATTAAATTTTTTAT NTNN



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM  3A  
DATE SUBMITTED 8/15/22 
MEETING DATE 8/23/22 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:RESOLUTION 2022-45 CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NUMBER1 WITH L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS TO INCREASE THE
MAXIMUM PAYBLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2___

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:  X Yes No 

Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2022-45 for  CA

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No  X N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-45  Consideration and Approval
of Contract Amendment Number 1 with L&G Consulting Engineers to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved  X None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved  X None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved X None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _ Approved Disapproved  X_ None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: X  Approved  Disapproved None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved  X None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X Approved  Disapproved  _ None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X Approved  Disapproved  _ None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

✔ L&G Consulting Engineers

                    

                                

                                    

                                   

2022-45

$ 2,765,349.03

1

2019-01

$ 51,023.48

$ 2,765,349.03PSA to provide CMT for 365 Tollway Project

$ 0.00

Increase Maximum Payable for WA22022-45

$ 2,765,349.03

Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with L&G Consulting Engineers to increase 
the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2. 
 

$ 51,023.48

$ 51,023.48

$ 2,816,372.51

R. Navarro, Const Eng



 
 

 

 
To: 

 
From: 

 
Date: 

Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

 
Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

 
August  15, 2022 

 
RESOLUTION 2022-45 Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 
Number 1 with L&G Consulting Engineers to increase the maximum payable 
amount for Work Authorization Number 2. 

 
 

 

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to increase contract with L&G Consulting Engineers for Work Authorization 
Number 2. 

 
BASIS 
On June 28, 2022 the Authority awarded Work Authorization #2 in the amount of $51,023.48 to 
L&G Consultant Engineers for conducting sulfate content in soils at each bridge location on 365 
Tollway Project (segment 1). An increase to firms overall contract amount is now necessary.  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of  Resolution 2022-45 for Contract Amendment Number 1 with L&G 
Consulting Engineers to increase the maximum payable to $2,816,372.51



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-45 

 
RESOLUTION 2022- 45 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 WITH L&G CONSULTING ENGINEERS TO INCREASE 
THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August, 2022, by the Board of Directors of 
the HidalgoCounty Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2014, the Authority issued a solicitation for 
Statements of Qualification for Construction Material Testing Services for the Authority 
(the “Solicitation”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 21, 2014 the Authority received responses to the 

Solicitation; and 
 

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014, Resolution 2014-38 authorized Authority staff to 
negotiate and enter into agreements with the top three scored firms (Raba Kistner 
Consultants Inc., L&G Laboratories and Terracon Consultants, Inc.) for Construction 
Material Testing Services (the “Services”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 24, 2018, Resolution 2018-45 authorized Authority staff to 

procure one additional lab to provide additional Services; and 
 

WHEREAS, on July 29, 2018, the Authority published a second Solicitation; and 
received three (3) responses, of which only one was deemed responsive; 

 
WHEREAS, on September 25, 2018, the Authority authorized staff to negotiate 

contract terms for the Services to PaveTex Engineering LLC, dba PAVETEX, the sole 
responsive firm that met the professional services criteria set forth in the Solicitation; 

 
WHEREAS, on August 21, 2020, the Authority received five (5) sealed statements 

of qualification packets. An internal committee of three HCRMA staff engineers ranked and 
reviewed; the Authority determined it necessary to negotiate contract terms to enter into 
negotiations with each of the ranked firms and further approach Board with recommended 
award and distribution of work in accordance to acceptable terms and conditions of 
assignments; and 



WHEREAS on October 27, 2020, the Authority approved Resolution 2020-28 
Approval to enter into negotiations with each of the short-listed firms for Construction 
Material Testing for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and further approach 
Board with recommended award and distribution of work in accordance to acceptable terms 
and conditions of assignments; and 

WHEREAS on September 28, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-36 
awarding Contract by and between the L&G Consulting Engineers, INC, and the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority for Construction Material Testing Services on 
Segment 1 of phase II, 365 Toll project; and, 

WHEREAS approved Resolution 2021-37 Approval of Work Authorization 1 to 
the Professional Service Agreement with L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc., for 
Construction Material Testing in the amount of $2,765,349.03 for the 365 Tollway Project; 
now 

WHEREAS the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-42 
Approval of Award of Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc., for Construction Material Testing in the 
amount of $51,023.48 for the 365 Tollway Project Contract by and between the L&G 
Consulting Engineers, INC, and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for 
Construction Material Testing Services on Segment 1 of phase II, 365 Toll project. 

WHEREAS the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022- 45 – 
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with L&G Consulting 
Engineers to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment 1 to increase the 
maximum payable amount to the Professional Service Agreement 
with L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc., to the amount of  
$ 2 , 8 1 6 , 3 7 2 . 5 1  f o r he  365 Tollway Project Contract for 
Construction Material Testing Services, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract 
amendment for Construction Material Testing with between L&G 
Consulting Engineers, INC, as approved by the Board. 

***** 



PASSED A ND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THEBOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR 
MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of  August  2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
 

Contract Amendment 1 
to 

Main 
Professional Service Agreement 

with 

between L&G Consulting Engineers, INC,. 
For 

Construction Material Testing Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Contract Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement 
HCRMA Construction Materials Testing Laboratory Services Agreement for L&G Consulting Engineers, 

Inc.  
365 Tollway Project /Segment 1&2 

Attachment D – Page 1 
 

 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _ 1 _ 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES 

 
 

 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO 1 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article III Compensation & Article V Work Authorizations of that certain Professional Services 
Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority (Authority), and L&G Engineering Consulting Engineers (the Engineer). 
  
The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 
 
Article III Compensation 
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from $2,765,349.03 
to $2,816,372.51 for a total increase of $51,023.48 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Work 
Authorization No. 2. 
 
This Contract Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of 
final execution of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Contract Amendment is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 
 
 
 
      THE SURVEYOR              THE AUTHORITY  
 

 
_________________________________          ____________________________________ 
 (Signature)                      (Signature)   
    Jacinto Garza, PE                         ____                           Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. 
 
            Principal                               ____          ____ Executive Director________________ 
 (Title)             (Title)  
_________________________________          ____________________________________ 
 (Date)             (Date) 
 
 



Item 3B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3B                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           08/15/22                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        08/23/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-48 – APPROVAL OF ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO THE 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. TO PROVIDE 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY.              

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of one year extension to the Financial Advisory Services Agreement 

with Hilltop Securities Inc., (First Southwest).        
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-48 – Approval of One Year  

Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities to provide   
Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as   
presented.                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: August 15, 2022 

Re: Resolution 2022-48 Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional 
Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. to provide Financial Advisory 
Services to the HCRMA   

Background 
On May 14, 2009, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved a Financial Service Agreement with First 
Southwest Company for a period of three (3) years.  Section III of the Agreement contains provisions 
that allow for one (1) year extensions to the agreement with First Southwest.   
 
On July 18, 2012, August 21, 2013, May 21, 2014, June 23, 2015, May 24, 2016, May 23, 2017, May 
22, 2018, April 23, 2019; and July 27, 2021, the Board of Directors approved a one-year extension to 
the agreement with Hill top Securities (formerly First Southwest Company).  On July 28, 2020, and 
December 15, 2020, the Board of Directors approved 6-month extensions to the agreement. 
 
Goal 
The Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc., is to advise the Authority regarding financial issues affecting 
the Authority and its operations, including the issuance and sale of debt obligation that may be 
authorized by the Authority from time to time. 
 
The terms of the Agreement remain the same and no changes are proposed at this time. 
 
Options 
The extension may be disapproved or authorized on a month-to-month basis to allow staff to solicit a 
Request for Proposals for Financial Advisory Services. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this Office, Approval of Resolution 2022-48 – Approval of a one year extension to 
the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. to provide Financial Advisory Services 
to the HCRMA is recommended. 
 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  

 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022 – 48  

  
APPROVAL OF ONE-YEAR EXTENSION TO THE PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. TO PROVIDE 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY 

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August 2022, by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County; and  

 
WHEREAS, on May 14, 2009, the Authority entered into a Financial Advisory Services 

Agreement with First Southwest Company to advise the Authority regarding financial issues 
affecting the Authority and its operations and regarding the issuance and sale of all evidence of 
indebtedness or debt obligation that may be authorized and issued or otherwise created or 
assumed by the Authority from time to time during the period the Agreement is in effect; and  

 
WHEREAS, the agreement was entered into for an initial three-year period with 

provisions to exercise one-year extensions after the three-year period; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 18, 2012, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 21, 2013, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hill top Securities (formerly First Southwest Company) for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 23, 2017, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year; and 
 



WHEREAS, on May 22, 2018, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 
Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 23, 2019, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 28, 2020, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hilltop Securities for six (6) months; and 
 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory 

Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities for six (6) months; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 27, 2021, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is necessary to exercise a one-year extension to 

the Financial Advisory Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities;  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves a one-year extension to the Financial Advisory 

Services Agreement with Hilltop Securities hereto attached as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the one-year extension to 

the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities to provide Financial 
Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as 
approved. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



***** 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of August, 2022, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
              
      S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
              
      Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 
ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT 

WITH 
HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC.  

DATED  
AUGUST 23, 2022 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 

FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY 
DATED 

MAY 14, 2009 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND 

HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FORMERLY FIRST SOUTHWEST) 

DATED MAY 14, 2009 

 

INTIAL AGREEMENT PERIOD FOR THREE YEARS WITH 

ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR TERMS 

1ST EXTENSION DATED JULY 18, 2012 

2ND EXTENSION DATED MAY 14, 2013 

3RD EXTENSION DATED MAY 21, 2014 

4TH EXTENSION DATED JUNE 23, 2015 

5TH EXTENSION DATED MAY 24, 2016 

6TH EXTENSION DATED MAY 23, 2017 

7TH  EXTENSION DATED MAY 22, 2018 

8th EXTENSION DATED MAY 23, 2019 

9TH EXTENSION DATED JULY 28, 2020 (6-MONTHS) 

10th EXTENSION DATED JANUARY 29, 2021 (6-MONTHS) 

11th EXTENSION DATED JULY 30, 2022 

 

ONE-YEAR EXTENSION EFFECTIVE AUGUST 23, 2022 

 

HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC.  HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL     
MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 

 

By:________________________________           By:________________________________ 
Richard M. Ramirez, Regional                Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 
Managing Director 
 

Date:________________________________                 Date:  ________________________________ 
  



























Item 3C



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3C                                

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        08/15/2022                                                               
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     08/23/2022     
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-49 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF AN 

AMENDMENT TO THE 365 TOLLWAY WETLAND MITIGATION CONSERVATION 
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE VALLEY LAND FUND TO INCLUDE A STEWARDSHIP 
AGREEMENT._______________                                                                              
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of an Amendment to the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation    

Conservation Easement in Favor of the Valley Land Fund.            _________    
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation:   Motion to approve Resolution 2022-49 - Consideration and 

Approval of an Amendment to the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation Conservation Easement 
in Favor of the Valley Land Fund to include a Stewardship Agreement is recommended as 
presented.                ________________________                                                    .            

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
11.       Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved         Disapproved        None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    _   Approved         Disapproved        X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 



 
 

 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: August 15, 2022 

Re: Resolution 2022-49 - Consideration and Approval of an Amendment to the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation Conservation Easement in Favor of the Valley 
Land Fund to include a Stewardship Agreement 

Background 
On August 24, 2022, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) Board of Directors 
approved Resolution 2022-49 approving a Conservation Easement granted to the Valley Land Fund 
(VLF) as part of wetland mitigation for the 365 Tollway Project. 
  
Goal 
In coordination with the granting of the Conservations Easement, VLF has agreed to enter into a 
Stewardship Agreement with the HCRMA, which includes establish baseline values and monitoring the 
site for a period of five (5) years. The cost for the VLF to monitor the site for the five years is $28,000.00  
 
Options 
The Board of Directors may opt to not approve the Amended Conservation Easement. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2022-49 – Consideration and Approval of an 
Amendment to the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation Conservation Easement in Favor of the Valley 
Land Fund to include a Stewardship Agreement is recommended. 
 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 

 
 
 



  

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION 2022- 49 

 

APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 365 TOLLWAY WETLAND 
MITIGATION CONSERVATION EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE VALLEY LAND 

FUND TO INCLUDE A STEWARDSHIP AGREEMENT 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August, 2022 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 

around Hidalgo County, including the development of the 365 Toll project (the “Project”); 
 

WHEREAS, the Project was environmentally cleared in 2015; 
 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers issued Individual Permit No. 
SWG-2013-00175 ( the “Permit”) for the Project; 

 
WHEREAS, the Permit requires the Authority to conduct a compensatory wetland 

mitigation (the “Mitigation Plan”); 
 

WHEREAS, the Permit additionally requires that the area on which the Mitigation 
Plan is to be conducted be covered by a conservation easement held by an approved wildlife 
conservation organization in perpetuity, which easement is to be recorded in the real 
property records of Hidalgo County, Texas (the “Conservation Easement”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Valley Land Fund Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation, is a 

wildlife conservation organization established to preserve, enhance, and expand the native 
wildlife habitat of the Rio Grande Valley; 

 
WHEREAS, the governing body of the Valley Land Fund Inc. has or will 

approve its acceptance of the Conservation Easement; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021, the Board approved Resolution 2021-34 

approving the open space and environmental values described in the Conservation 
Easement; 

 
WHEREAS, the Board now finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority to 

amend the 365 Tollway wetland mitigation conservation easement in favor of the Valley 
Land Fund to include a Stewardship Agreement to provide monitoring services for the site 
for a period of five (5) years. The cost for the Valley Land Fund to provide the monitoring 
services is $28,000.00; 



  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 

Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director, upon notice of the 
Valley Land Fund Inc.’s authorization to accept the Stewardship Agreement 
as part of the Conservation Easement, to execute the Stewardship Agreement, 
attached hereto in substantially final form as Exhibit A, and have the same 
recorded in the real property records of Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
* * * 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 23rd day of August, 2022 at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 

________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 
 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary / Treasurer 



  

Exhibit A 
 

STEWARDSHIP 
AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN  
VALLEY LAND FUND 

AND 
HIDALGO COUNTY 

REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY 



AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement is entered into this ___ day of August, 2022, by and between VALLEY 

LAND FUND, INC., a Texas non-profit corporation (“VLF”), 2400 North 10th Street, Suite A, 

McAllen, Texas 78501, and the HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, a 

political subdivision of the State of Texas operating pursuant to Chapter 370 of the Texas 

Transportation Code (the “Authority”), 203 W. Newcombe Avenue, Pharr, Texas 78577, each 

situated in Hidalgo County, Texas. 

  

Recitals 

 WHEREAS, the Authority is constructing the 365 Tollway Project in Hidalgo County, 

Texas; 

 WHEREAS, the Authority has acquired certain real property along the toll road project to 

serve as a wetland mitigation site as required by the United States Army Corps of Engineers 

(“USACE”).  A copy of the survey and legal description of said mitigation site is attached hereto 

as Exhibit “A”; 

 WHEREAS, VLF and the Authority have entered into that certain Conservation Easement 

dated July 21, 2022, recorded as Document No. 3364918, in the Official Records of the Hidalgo 

County Clerk, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B” so that VLF may confirm that the Authority 

complies with the terms of its wetland mitigation requirements established by the USACE; and 

 WHEREAS, the Authority has paid the sum of $28,000.00 to VLF in consideration of the 

costs, fees, expenses, including but not limited to, a stewardship agreement associated with 

VLF’s obligations under the Conservation Easement; and 

 WHEREAS, in order for both parties to obtain the full benefit of the Conservation 

Easement, the parties hereto have agreed as follows, to-wit:  



 1. VLF shall establish the baseline values and monitor the site for no less than five (5) 

consecutive years; 

 2. The consideration paid by the Authority to VLF in connection with the Conservation 

Easement represents a payment if full in consideration for the services to be rendered by VLF 

through the term of no less than five (5) years; and 

 3.  The parties may agree to extend the term of the stewardship agreement, upon terms 

and conditions subsequently agreed to by the parties to this agreement. 

Miscellaneous Provisions 

 A.  Notices. Any notice required by or permitted under this agreement must be in 

writing. Any notice required by this agreement will be deemed to be delivered (whether actually 

received or not) when deposited with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified 

mail, return receipt requested, and addressed to the intended recipient at the address shown in 

this agreement. Notice may also be given by regular mail, personal delivery, courier delivery, 

facsimile transmission, e-mail, or other commercially reasonable means and will be effective 

when actually received, provided that (a) any notice received on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday 

will be deemed to have been received on the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday 

and (b) any notice received after 5:00 P.M. local time at the place of delivery on a day that is not 

a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday will be deemed to have been received on the next day that is not 

a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday. Any address for notice may be changed by not less than ten 

days' prior written notice delivered as provided herein. Copies of each notice must be given by 

one of these methods to the attorney of the party to whom notice is given. 

B.  Attorney's fees. If either party retains an attorney to enforce this contract, the party 

prevailing in litigation is entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and court and other costs.  

 C.  Entire Agreement. This agreement, its exhibits, and any closing documents 

delivered at closing of the real estate purchases are the entire agreements of the parties 

concerning the sale and purchase of the properties by the undersigned. There are no other 



representations, warranties, agreements, or promises pertaining to the properties or the sale of 

the properties by either party.  

 D.  Amendment. This agreement may be amended only by an instrument in writing 

signed by the parties.  

 E.  Prohibition of Assignment. Neither party may assign this agreement or any of their 

rights and obligations under it without the other party's prior written consent, which neither party 

has an obligation to grant and which, if granted may be conditioned in any manner such party 

deems appropriate, and any attempted assignment without the other party's consent is void. The 

consent by a party to any assignment will not release the other party of its obligations under this 

contract, and the other party and the assignee will be jointly and severally liable for the 

performance of those obligations after any such assignment.  

 F.  Survival. The provisions of this agreement expressly survive the three real estate 

purchases and closings, and the legal doctrine of merger does not apply to these matters. If there 

is any conflict between the closing documents and this agreement, this agreement will control.  

 G.  CHOICE OF LAW; VENUE. THIS AGREEMENT IS TO BE CONSTRUED UNDER 

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, WITHOUT REGARD TO CHOICE-OF-LAW RULES OF 

ANY JURISDICTION. VENUE IS IN THE COUNTY FOR PERFORMANCE.  

 H.  Waiver of Default. Default is not waived if the nondefaulting party fails to declare 

a default immediately or delays taking any action with respect to the default. 

I.  No Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no third-party beneficiaries of this  

agreement.  

 J.  Severability. If a provision in this agreement is unenforceable for any reason, to 

the extent the unenforceability does not destroy the basis of the bargain among the parties, the 

unenforceability does not affect any other provision of this contract, and this contract is to be 

construed as if the unenforceable provision is not a part of the contract.  



 K.  Ambiguities Not to Be Construed against Party Who Drafted Agreement. The rule 

of construction that ambiguities in a document are construed against the party who drafted it does 

not apply in interpreting this agreement.  

 L.  No Special Relationship. The parties’ relationship is an ordinary commercial 

relationship, and the parties do not intend to create the relationship of principal and agent, 

partners, joint venturers, or any other special relationship.  

 M.  Counterparts.  If this agreement is executed in multiple counterparts, all 

counterparts taken together constitute this agreement. Copies of signatures to this agreement are 

effective as original signatures.  

 N.  Confidentiality. This agreement, the real estate transactions, and all information 

learned in the course of this transaction shall be kept confidential, except to the extent disclosure 

is required by law or court order or to enable third parties to advise or assist either party. 

Remedies for violations of this provision are limited to injunctions and no damages or rescission 

may be sought or recovered as a result of any such violations.  

 O.  Binding Effect. This contract binds, benefits and may be enforced by the parties 

and their respective heirs, successors, and permitted assigns. 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY  

 
By: _____________________________________ 

PILAR RODRIGUEZ, Executive Director  
 
 
 
 

VALLEY LAND FUND 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________________ 
 DEBRALEE RODRIGUEZ, Executive Director 



Exhibit “A” 
  



Exhibit “B” 













































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    3D                    
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         08/15/2022                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      08/23/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-51 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF__________ _                   

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 WITH HDR________                  
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR TOLL SYSTEM INTEGRATION PROCUREMENT SUPPORT FOR 
THE 365 TOLLWAY.___________________________________________________________ 

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of WA 2 Supplement 3 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to 

provide general engineering consulting services.                                            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Approval of Resolution 2022-51 of Work Authorization 3 

Supplemental 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
general engineering consulting services for Tolling Traffic Management System support 
with toll integrator procurement and updating the plan documents to incorporate the 
HCRMA’s overweight / oversize program  to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority, as presented.________________________________________________________                   

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-51

2020-32

$ 88,206.93

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 1,754,034.20

WA No. 3 Supplemental 2 2022-51

$ 2,772,152.82

Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for toll system integration procurement support for the 365 Tollway.  

$ 88,206.93

3 2

$ 88,206.93

$ 2,860,359.75

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

2022-03

2022-04

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

2022-11 $ 119,970.68

2022-22

2022-32

$ 1,244,594.55

$ 0.00

WA No. 6 - 365 Toll VE -Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 2 Supplemental 2 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 3 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 7 365 Toll VECP Design QA

WA No. 8 CM Support for 365 Toll

WA No. 2 Supplemental 3 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 

$ 1,754,034.20

2022-51



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

August  15, 2022 

Resolution 2022-51– Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 
to Work Authorization Number 3 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Toll System 
Integration Procurement Support for the 365 Tollway

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to enter into Work Authorization 3, Supplemental Agreement 2 
with HDR Enginee ing  Inc  for engineering support of the 365 Toll Project. 

BASIS 
, 20  the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 Work Authorization Number 

3 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide substantial 
design revisions that are required to update the 365 Toll traffic management system (TMS), 
update technology and assess overweight/oversize network. Project’s current status 
requirements continue need for consultant services.    

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2022-51 Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 
Agreement 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for an 
increase of $88,20 .  for general engineering consulting services for TMS Assessment, 
Toll Integrator Project procurement and amending documents to incorporate the HCRMA 
overweight /oversize program on the 365 Toll project  



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-51 

RESOLUTION 2022-51 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 
WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR TOLL SYSTEM INTEGRATION 
PROCUREMENT SUPPORT FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 
which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 
Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;  

WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and   

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 



WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 
Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 
Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 
Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 
Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and  

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 
Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 
Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 



engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 
Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 
Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and  

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, 
Inc. for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in 
the amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 
approved  Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering 
consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 
2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to consider for approval Resolution 
2022-51 Work Authorization 3 Supplemental Agreement 2 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for an increase of $88,20 .  for general 
engineering consulting services for TMS Assessment, Toll Integrator Project 
procurement and amending documents to incorporate the HCRMA overweight /oversize 
program on the 365 Toll project. 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 2 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for an 
increase in cost of $88,20 .  for engineering consulting services to the 
365 Toll Project of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, hereto 
attached as Exhibit A.  

The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 
Authorization 3 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Services Agreement.  

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of 
August 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 3 SUPPLEMENTAL 2 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



 
Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization No. 3 

HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 
Attachment D-2 -  

ATTACHMENT D-2 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3 

AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
"Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services" 
hereinafter identified as the "Agreement," entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority (Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 
 
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 3 are hereby amended as follows: 
 
PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Supplemental Agreement is $88,206.93 and the method of 
payment is lump sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth 
in attachment E, Fee Schedule of the Agreement and the GEC’s estimated Supplemental Agreement costs 
included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Supplemental Agreement. 
 
PART IV. This Supplemental Agreement shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties 
hereto and shall terminate on 06/30/2023, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto. 
All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 3 not hereby amended are to remain in full force and 
effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 

THE GEC THE AUTHORITY 
  

 
(Signature) (Signature)

David C. Weston                           Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.    
(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 
 

Vice President      Executive Director     
(Title) (Title)

 
 (Date)                                                                                              (Date)  
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit B   Services to be provided by the GEC 
Exhibit C   Work Schedule 
Exhibit D   Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2   Sub Provider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



EXHIBIT C 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT 

Page 1 of 2 Attachment C 

The below scope contains scope elements previously approved in grey, and new scope in black. 

1. General

The purpose of this work authorization is for the GEC to assist the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority (HCRMA) (hereinafter referred to as the “Authority”) in:

Tolling TMS Assessment,
Toll Integrator Procurement.

Any Authority approved substantial design revisions that are required to update the 365 Toll 
traffic management system (TMS) to an updated technology is outside the limit of this scope, 
and it will require an additional supplemental and scope. 

1.1. 365 Tolling Assessment 

The GEC will provide the Authority support in their effort to provide recommendations on 
the tolling system components by the following scoping efforts:  

High Level Document Review that includes:
o Volumes 4-9 of the previously submitted RFP

i. Review will include identifying any impact to volumes 1-3 of RFP
o Review of all remaining volumes of the RFP including 0-3, 10-16, and

Attachments 1 through 5.
o Tolling TMS specific plan review
o System integration requirements
o Back office operations requirements
o Coordinate with CTRMA and CCRMA to discuss back office alternatives
o 2 Comment Review Workshops
o Final Procurement Document Submittal
o Comments will be provided in spreadsheet format

Alternatives Assessment
o Workshop to discuss alternatives with HCRMA to brainstorm alternatives for

delivery/contract elements
o Provide recommendations on any up-to-date technology that may be

implemented on the corridor
o Update Tolling TMS Estimate

i. Roadside System Cost
ii. Roadside Maintenance and Operations
iii. Back Office Operations

o Develop a high-level cost/benefit analysis of any recommendations that are
provided, (comparing base case to two alternatives for each) including



EXHIBIT C 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT 

 Page 2 of 2 Attachment C 

i. Back office operations 
ii. Toll systems and technology alternatives 

o Develop a memo on toll system vendor backgrounds 
o Provide a PowerPoint training on reporting and reconciliation for HCRMA staff 
o Any written deliverable will be in memo format and include a draft and final 

version 
 

1.2. Tolling Integrator Procurement 

The GEC will provide support for selection of a toll system integrator which will consist of 
the following scoping efforts: 

 Assisting with responding to and integrating previously received RFI’s related to 
GEC updates to the RFP (Volumes 4-9) 

 Assisting with responding to and integrating previously received RFI’s related to 
GEC updates to the RFP (Volumes 0-3, 10-16, and 5 attachments) of the RFP 
approved prior to receiving bids. 

 Incorporate additional requirements for an Over Size/Over weight Permit System 
into the RFP.  

 Generate requirement trace matrix document from volumes 4-9 of RFP to be 
approved prior to receiving bids. 

 Generate requirement trace matrix document from volumes 0-3, 10-16, and 5 
attachments of RFP to be approved prior to receiving bids. 

 Integrate Addenda into RFP Volumes 4-9 
 Integrate Addenda into RFP Volumes 0-3, 10-16, and 5 attachments 
 Review and Update Procurement Documents excluding contract 
 Evaluate up to 5 vendor proposals and qualifications 
o Level of review will be proportional to number of proposals received, and not to 

exceed budgeted hours 
o Reviews will not include a compliance check list 
o Estimate reviews will be limited to the Tolling TMS  

 Assist with Bidder Recommendation Letter 
 
2. Services not included in this scope: 

 Special provision development 
 Substantial re-write of the procurement documents 
 RFI’s regarding requirements updated/added by GEC 
 Development of Signed and Sealed Plans 
 Conformed set of RFP documents  

 
 
 



Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant: N/A

Work Authorization: 03 Navdeep

Legend: Paul Cadmus

Sam Mike  Local PE Local PE Tony Navdeep Truong Ujjval

Labor Categories
Project

Manager

Principal 

Project 

Manager

Senior 

Transportatio

n Planner

Senior 

Engineer

Tolling 

Operations  

Leader

Tolling 

Development 

Leader 

Senior 

Technical 

Advisor

Tolling 

Analyst
Total Task Hours Line Item Fee

Negotiated Rate $220.62 $369.00 $214.97 $198.00 $282.85 $267.68 $296.99 $120.75

DESCRIPTION OF TASKS/DETAILS

1 ‐ Traffic Management System Support

1.1 365 Tolling Assessment

RFP Document Review Volumes 4‐9

Additional Project Management 12 8 20 $5,599.44

RFP Document Review Volumes 0‐3, 10‐16, attachments 10 20 20 50 $15,286.80

Incorporate an Oversize and Overweight Permit System 10 20 20 50 $10,597.03

Tolling TMS specific Plan Review

System Integration Plan/Reqs

Back Offic Operations Plans/Reqs

Coordination with CTRMA & CCRMA 16 16 32 $10,429.60

Review Workshop Review#1

Update From Workshop Review#1

Review Workshop Review #2

Update From Workshop Review#2

Final Procurement Document Submittal

Alternative Assessment

Workshop to Discuss Alternatives

Technology Update Recommendations

Updated Tolling Estimate

High Level C/B Analysis

Develop a memo on toll system vendor backgrounds 4 4 8 $2,607.40

Provide a PPT training on reporting/reconciliation 4 4 $1,131.40

1.2 Tolling Integrator Procurement

Assist RFI Responses 

Assist with RFI responses additional volumes 16 14 14 16 16 10 86 $21,701.50

Generate requirements traceability matrix 

Generate requirements tracability matrix additional volumes 4 4 4 10 22 $5,956.38

Integrate Addenda into RFP

Integrate Addenda into RFP additional volumes 4 4 4 10 22 $5,956.38

Review Vendor Proposals and  Qualifications

Assist w/Bidder Rec Letter

Labor Hours Total 12 62 22 22 90 0 36 20 30 294 hours check

Labor Cost Total $2,647.44 $22,878.00 $4,729.34 $4,356.00 $25,456.50 $0.00 $9,636.35 $5,939.80 $3,622.50 $79,265.93 cost check

% Staff Distribution 4% 21% 7% 7% 31% 0% 12% 7% 10% 100%

Labor Fee = $79,265.93

ODEs = $8,941.00

Total Fee =  $88,206.93

Previously Approved

Previously Approved

Previously Approved

Previously Approved

Previously Approved

Previously Approved



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Page 1 of 1
HDR ODE

Work Authorization: 01

Legend: Current State Rate = CSR, Actual Cost = AC, Fixed = F, Max = M

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSE UNIT

MAX 

RATE 

BASIS

FIXED /

MAX
ODE RATE

HDR

Task 2

Sub‐Total per 

ODE

Lodging/Hotel ‐ Taxes and Fees day/person n/a M $32.00 75 $2,400.00

Lodging/Hotel (Taxes/fees not included)  day/person CSR M $94.00 $0.00

Meals (Excluding alcohol & tips) (Overnight stay required) Day/person CSR M $55.00 26.2 $1,441.00

Mileage mile CSR F $0.545 $0.00

Rental Car Fuel gallon n/a M $3.75 $0.00

Rental Car (Includes taxes and fees; Insurance costs will not be reimbursed) day n/a M $75.00 4 $300.00

Air Travel ‐ In State ‐ Short Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $580.00 $0.00

Air Travel ‐ In State ‐ 2+ Wks Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $450.00 $0.00

Air Travel ‐ Out of State ‐ 2+ Wks Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $600.00 6.5 $3,900.00

Air Travel ‐ Out of State ‐ Short Notice (Coach) Rd Trip/person n/a M $900.00 $0.00

Oversize, special handling or extra baggage airline fees  each n/a M $45.00 $0.00

Taxi/Cab fare each/person n/a M $30.00 $0.00

Parking  day n/a M $20.00 45 $900.00

Toll Charges  each  n/a M $10.00 $0.00

Standard Postage letter CSR F $0.47 $0.00

Certified Letter Return Receipt each CSR F $6.20 $0.00

Overnight Mail ‐ letter size each CSR M $22.00 $0.00

Overnight Mail ‐ oversized box each CSR M $85.00 $0.00

Courier Services each n/a M $28.00 $0.00

Photocopies B/W (11" X 17") each n/a F $0.25 $0.00

Photocopies B/W (8 1/2" X 11") Each n/a F $0.12 $0.00

Photocopies Color (11" X 17") each n/a F $1.50 $0.00

Photocopies Color (8 1/2" X 11") each n/a M $0.85 $0.00

Digital Ortho Plotting  sheet n/a M $1.25 $0.00

Plots (B/W on Bond) per sq. ft. n/a M $0.50 $0.00

Plots (Color on Bond) per sq. ft. n/a F $1.00 $0.00

Plots (Color on Photographic Paper) per sq. ft. n/a F $4.00 $0.00

Color Graphics on Foam Board square foot n/a F $5.00 $0.00

Presentation Boards  30" X 40" Color Mounted each n/a M $125.00 $0.00

Report Printing each n/a M $65.00 $0.00

Report Binding and tabbing each n/a M $8.00 $0.00

Notebooks each n/a M $9.00 $0.00

Reproduction of CD/DVD  each n/a M $5.00 $0.00

CDs each n/a F $1.75 $0.00

4" X 6" Digital Color Print picture n/a F $0.25 $0.00

Tx Parks & Wildlife Data Request Fees each n/a M $50.00 $0.00

Hazardous Materials Database Search per search n/a M $350.00 $0.00

Noise Meter Rental per project n/a M $150.00 $0.00

Environmental Database Search per project n/a M $1,100.00 $0.00

Environmental Field Supplies (lathes, stakes, flagging, spray paint, etc.) day n/a M $65.00 $0.00

Curator (Drawer & TX Archaeological Research Lab for artifacts & report) per project n/a F $1,350.00 $0.00

Newspaper Advertisement per publication n/a M $1,650.00 $0.00

Court Reporter page n/a M $10.00 $0.00

Court Reporter (Public Meetings, Hearings & Transcription) day n/a M $500.00 $0.00

Translator (English to Spanish, other language as appropriate, or Sign Language) for Public Involvement event n/a F $500.00 $0.00

Translator (English to Spanish, other language as appropriate, or Sign Language) hour n/a M $100.00 $0.00

Custodian for Public Involvement hour/custodian n/a M $35.00 $0.00

Sound Technician for Public Involvement event n/a M $1,000.00 $0.00

Public Involvement Facility Rental (estimate) 4 hours n/a M $800.00 $0.00

Public involvement Facility Rental (estimate) 8 hours n/a M $1,600.00 $0.00

Public Involvement Facility Rental (estimate) hour n/a M $200.00 $0.00

Public Involvement Facility Rental  event n/a M $3,000.00 $0.00

Audio ‐ Equipment Rental each n/a M $750.00 $0.00

Audio ‐ Visual Equipment Rental event n/a M $1,250.00 $0.00

Public Notices ‐ Mass Mailing (500 pieces) per mailing n/a M $550.00 $0.00

Public Notices ‐ Mass Mailing/with Self Addressed Return Envelope (500 pieces) per mailing n/a M $750.00 $0.00

Electronic Message Signs day n/a M $240.00 $0.00

Website URL Rental year n/a F $425.00 $0.00

FEMA FIS (Manual) each n/a M $7.00 $0.00

FEMA FIS Backup Data Request each n/a M $400.00 $0.00

FEMA Map Revision Submittal (CLOMR/LOMR) (Submittal Fee Only) each n/a F $8,250.00 $0.00

FEMA Model/Floodplain Hardcopy each n/a F $275.00 $0.00

Railroad ‐ Flagger (Service provided by RR) hour n/a M $80.00 $0.00

Railroad ‐ Insurance in addition to STD Minimum Required (Minimum  coverage of $1 Million required by RR each AC M $3,500.00 $0.00

Railroad ‐ Permit  each n/a M $1,000.00 $0.00

Railroad ‐ Safety Training (If required ‐ Heavy Rail Safety Training Certificate, includes classroom training 

and employee certification card.) Per Person n/a M $500.00 $0.00

Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and Attenuator trucks ‐ Large Project (Includes labor, equipment and 

fuel) day n/a M $3,000.00 $0.00

Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and Attenuator trucks ‐ Medium Project (Includes labor, equipment 

and fuel) day n/a M $2,350.00 $0.00

Traffic Control Services, Arrow Boards and Attenuator trucks ‐ Small Project (Includes labor, equipment and 

fuel) Day n/a M $1,500.00 $0.00

Attenuator trucks ‐ (Lane/Shoulder Closure) (Includes labor, equipment and fuel) day n/a M $650.00 $0.00

Attenuator trucks ‐ (No Lane Closure) (Includes labor, equipment and fuel) day n/a M $600.00 $0.00

Flashing Arrow Board day n/a F $500.00 $0.00

Portable Message Board day n/a M $300.00 $0.00

Law Enforcement/Uniform Officer (including vehicle) Hour n/a M $75.00 $0.00

Required Permit Fees (non‐ railroad) each n/a M $300.00 $0.00

Boat with Motor  day n/a M $275.00 $0.00

Fathometer day n/a M $90.00 $0.00

Backhoe Rental day n/a M $1,500.00 $0.00

Map Records sheet n/a M $6.00 $0.00

Deed Copies sheet n/a F $2.00 $0.00

Certified Deed Copies sheet n/a F $2.50 $0.00

Aerial Photographs (1" = 500' scale) each n/a M $90.00 $0.00

Reprographics per sq. ft. n/a M $4.00 $0.00

Terrestrial Laser Scanner (rates applied to actual time scanner unit is in use) Hour n/a M $110.00 $0.00

Ground Target (includes paint, panel material, etc.) Each n/a M $30.00 $0.00

TARL Curation Fee site n/a M $1,800.00 $0.00

USB External Drive each n/a M $40.00 $0.00

Law Enforcement/Uniform Officer (without vehicle) per hr n/a M $45.00 $0.00

Total ODE Cost $8,941.00



Item 3E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X       AGENDA ITEM         3E 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED     08/15/2022
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  08/23/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-52 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF____________
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 WITH HDR________
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR SCHEMATIC PREPARATION SUPPORT ON THE IBTC PROJECT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of WA 4 Supplement 1 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to
provide general engineering consulting services.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:    X  Yes          No       N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Approval of Resolution 2022-52 of Work Authorization 4
Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for
general engineering consulting services for project management and development of the
IBTC Project of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as 
presented.________________________________________________________        

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved       Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved      Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved   X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved   Disapproved    None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved      _  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved    Disapproved       None 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-52

2020-32

$ 85,846.48

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 1,754,034.20

WA No. 4 Supplemental 12022-52

$ 2,772,152.82

Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4 with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for schematic preparation support on the IBTC Project.

$ 85,846.48

4 1

$ 85,846.48

$ 2,857,999.30

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

2022-03

2022-04

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

2022-11 $ 119,970.68

2022-22

2022-32

$ 1,244,594.55

$ 0.00

WA No. 6 - 365 Toll VE -Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 2 Supplemental 2 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 3 Supplemental 1 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 7 365 Toll VECP Design QA

WA No. 8 CM Support for 365 Toll

WA No. 2 Supplemental 3 No Cost Time Ext. 

WA No. 

$ 1,754,034.20

2022-52



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

August  15, 2022 

Resolution 2022-52– Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 1 
to Work Authorization Number 4 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Schematic 
Preparation Support on the IBTC Project     

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to enter into Work Authorization 4, Supplemental 
Agreement 1 with HDR Engineering Inc for engineering support of the IBTC 
Project. 

BASIS 
April 28, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 Work Authorization 
Number 4 professional services agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
preliminary  engineering consulting services for schematic development of the 
IBTC Project of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. Additional details 
and requirements demand the GEC  coordinate meetings between railroad 
companies, HCRMA, and other local agencies related to the interaction of rail and 
highway operations within the ITBC Corridor. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2022-52 Work Authorization 4 
Supplemental Agreement 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for an increase of $85,84  for  advanced schematic 
development and coordinate meetings between railroad companies, HCRMA, and 
other local agencies related to the interaction of rail and highway operations within 
the ITBC Corridor.  



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-52 

RESOLUTION 2022-52 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 
NUMBER 4 WITH HDR  ENGINEERING, INC. FOR SCHEMATIC 
PREPARATION SUPPORT ON THE IBTC PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 
which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 
Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;  

WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 
Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and   

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 



WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 
Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 
Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 
Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 
Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and  

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 
Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 
Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 
Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 
Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and  

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, 
Inc. for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in 
the amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 
approved  Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering 
consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 
2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to consider for approval Resolution 
2022-52 Work Authorization 4 Supplemental Agreement 1 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for an increase of $85,84  for 

   **** 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 4 Supplemental 1 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for an 
increase in cost of $85,84  for engineering consulting services to the 
IBTC Project of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, hereto 
attached as Exhibit A.  

The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 
Authorization 4 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement.  

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of 
August 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 4 SUPPLEMENTAL 1 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Attachment D-2 -  

ATTACHMENT D-2 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 

AGREEMENT FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
"Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services" 
hereinafter identified as the "Agreement," entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority (Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 
 
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 4 are hereby amended as follows: 
 
PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Supplemental Agreement is $85,846.48 and the method of 
payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth 
in attachment E, Fee Schedule of the Agreement and the GEC’s estimated Supplemental Agreement costs 
included in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Supplemental Agreement. 
 
PART IV. This Supplemental Agreement shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties 
hereto and shall terminate on June 30, 2023, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided 
in Attachment A, Section 1. 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties hereto. 
All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 4 not hereby amended are to remain in full force and 
effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 

THE GEC THE AUTHORITY 
  

 
(Signature) (Signature)

 
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
 

 
(Title) (Title)

 
 (Date)                                                                                             (Date) 
 

 LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit B   Services to be provided by the GEC 
Exhibit C   Work Schedule 
Exhibit D   Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2   Sub Provider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B – Page 1 

1. Task 1 – Project Development Support – Previously approved

1.1. International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) schematic review/revisions

1.1.1. Schematic design standards versus current standards 

The GEC shall review the existing schematic prepared by others to evaluate if current TxDOT, 
HCRMA, and applicable governmental agency criteria and standards are met. The GEC shall 
provide a report of its findings and recommendations for a determination of the next steps. 

1.1.2. Drainage (Atlas 14 impacts) 

The GEC shall review existing hydraulic/drainage schematic information to evaluate if current 
Atlas 14 drainage criteria and standards are met. The GEC shall provide a report of its findings 
and recommendations for next steps. 

1.1.3. Address TxDOT comments 

The GEC shall review TxDOT comments concerning the existing schematic and recommend 
responses and revisions. Once responses have been agreed with TxDOT and the HCRMA, 
the GEC shall update the schematic, including any drainage and standard revisions, as 
necessary to provide TxDOT approval. 

1.1.4. TxDOT Risk Workshop 

The GEC will make available subject matter experts (SMEs) for participation in a risk workshop 
led by TxDOT. TxDOT is responsible for planning and managing the logistics of the risk 
workshop including compilation of a risk assessment summary report for the IBTC project. 
SMEs will assist in answering engineering questions for the IBTC project. SME workshop 
attendance includes travel, per diem, and lodging costs. 

1.2. IBTC environmental documentation review/revisions – previously approved 

The GEC shall perform quality assurance quality control (QA/QC) reviews of the existing 
environmental documentation prepared by others to determine whether the documents: 

• Have been correctly revised as requested by HCRMA and/or other governmental
agencies as requested,

• Meet current state and federal laws, regulations, policies, guidance, and agreements

1.3. ROW Mapping Survey Support  - deferred to future supplement 

1.3.1. Procurement for Surveyors 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B – Page 2 

The GEC will assist the HCRMA with the procurement of professional services for surveying 
which includes: 

• Assisting the HCRMA with developing procurement documents
• Review submissions to the HCRMA in response to a “Request for Services”
• Provide the HCRMA a recommendation of qualified surveyors.

1.4. Preliminary Railroad Exhibits submittal and coordination 

The GEC shall coordinate meetings between RR companies, HCRMA, and other local agencies 
related to the interaction of rail and highway operations within the ITBC Corridor.  

The GEC shall coordinate with HCRMA and RR companies to accomplish the following: 

• Field investigations to note surface features for equipment, utilities, and other potential
conflicts within the RR ROW,

• Assembling and submittal of railroad crossing exhibits for all rail and highway at-grade
and grade separated crossings, and

• Support development for applicable  railroad agreements

1.5. Review and develop preliminary IBTC cost estimates, based on schematics – Deferred to 
future supplement 

The GEC shall review the existing preliminary IBTC cost estimates prepared by others to evaluate 
if current quantities, bid items and unit costs are applicable, accurate and up to date. The GEC 
shall provide a report of its findings and recommendations and update the cost estimates as 
applicable. 

1.6  Public Outreach - Previously approved 

The GEC shall participate in a public hearing upon approval of the draft environmental document. 
The public hearing will be run and managed by others. 

The GEC shall perform quality assurance quality control (QA/QC) reviews of the draft and final 
public hearing documentation reports that will be prepared by others. 

The GEC will support HCRMA relative to materials that need to be assembled and posted to its 
website. 

2. Task 2 – Utility Coordination Support - deferred to future supplement

2.1. Correspondence, Documentation, and Tracking of utility relocations



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B – Page 3 

The GEC shall provide oversight and coordination for utility crossing activities within the IBTS 
corridor. The GEC shall review existing utility data and develop a utility tracking process for the 
corridor, including the identification of utility conflicts, utility coordination, compliance with the 
Utility Accommodation Rules (UAR), resolution of utility conflicts, and coordination of monitoring 
and verification activities by utility accompanies and others.  

The GEC shall coordinate and facilitate meetings with HCRMA and/or utility partners as 
necessary to advance utility activities. 

3. Task 3 – Assist the RMA in planning for the anticipated PS&E phase – deferred to future
supplement

3.1. Review of existing IBTC plans and design criteria for conformance to 2021 standards and
policies 

The GEC shall review the existing 30% plans prepared by others to evaluate if current TxDOT, 
HCRMA, and applicable governmental agency criteria and standards are met. The findings will 
be included in the PS&E Development Plan. 

3.2. Develop PS&E Development Plan – deferred to future supplement 

The GEC ‘s PS&E Development Plan will include the planned processes, schedules and 
recommendations for pre-PS&E activities for a design-bid-build (D-B-B) delivery method. The 
Plan will be completed in Draft and Final form. Contract documents are governed by local 
government program (LGP) requirements and appropriate checklists will be referenced for 
planning PS&E development. 

• Existing 30% plan overview, including findings and recommendations to provide a
seamless transition from schematic to PS&E phase

• Procurement plan and schedule

• Preliminary PS&E scoping

• Set preliminary design criteria

• Preliminary design file management (i.e. file sharing, transmittals, etc.)

This task does not include design oversight or quality management of a design consultant 
procured to develop an IBTC PS&E package. 

3.3. Develop detention analysis – deferred to future supplement 

With the information determined in 1.1.2 task above, evaluate existing detention currently 
proposed in schematic to determine if current right of way is sufficient for overall detention and 
provide an overall detention plan for the project. Identify shortfalls of required detention volume, 



EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Exhibit B – Page 4 

if necessary, and identify areas suitable for storm water detention.  Results will be provided in a 
signed and sealed drainage report. 

3.4. PS&E Procurement – deferred to future supplement 

The GEC will assist the HCRMA with the procurement of professional services for surveying 
which includes: 

• Assisting HCRMA with developing procurement documents

• Review submissions to HCRMA in responses to any ‘Request for Services”

• Provide recommendations of qualified engineers and associated services

• Preliminary design criteria

4. Baseline Master Schedule for Project Development. - Previously approved

The GEC shall review any existing project schedules prepared by others and update as
necessary. The GEC shall develop two types of schedules:

• Detailed master P6 schedule for design, construction, pre- and post-construction tasks.

• A ‘Road Map’ schedule which serves as a one-page, high-level version of the master
program to be available to HCRMA board members and internal and/or external partners.
Major tasks would include program management, ROW acquisition, utility coordination
and development of agreements, design, letting, and construction activities.



Prime Provider: HDR Engineering, Inc.

Subconsultant: N/A

Work Authorization: 04

Legend: reocurring every X months = ~Xmos

Sam

Labor Categories
Project

Manager

Principal Prj 

Manager

Sr Technical 

Advisor

Technical 

Advisor

Quality 

Manager

Senior 

Engineer

Project 

Engineer

Design 

Engineer

Sr Structural 

Engineer
Scheduler

Admin 

III
Total Task Hours

Negotiated Rate $220.62 $369.00 $296.99 $234.77 $240.42 $198.00 $169.71 $141.43 $231.94 $161.23 $84.86

DESCRIPTION OF TASKS/DETAILS
1 ‐ Project Development Support
1.1 ‐ IBTC schematic review and revisions
    1.1.1 Review of schematic

Review to determine if current criteria/standards are met 0
Report of findings (draft) 0
Report of findings (final) 0

    1.1.2 Review of existing hydraulic/drainage information
Review to determine if Atlas 14 criteria/standards are met 0
Report of findings (draft) 0
Report of findings (final) 0

1.1.3  Address TxDOT comments related to schematic (comments) 0
Address TxDOT comments related to schematic (bike/ped memo) 0

1.1.4 Risk Workshop 0

1.2 ‐ IBTC environmental documentation review

Perform QA/QC on environmental doc by others 0

1.3 ‐ ROW mapping surveying suport 0

Procurement for surveyors 0

Survey management and submittal oversight

1.4 ‐ preliminary railroad exhibits submittal/coordination

Coordination/meetings (assume 10 meetings) 12 8 18 16 54

Coordination/field investigations (assume 2 trips) 18 20 38

Coordination/RR exhibits 2 1 24 16 72 112 40 16 4 287

Coordination/support 16 8 8 24 20 2 16 94

1.5 ‐ Cost estimates

Review of existing schematic IBTC cost estimates 0

Report of findings (draft) 0
Report of findings (final) 0
Revise cost estimate 0

1.6 ‐ Public Outreach

Participation in public hearing 0

Perform QA/QC on public hearing docs. by others 0

Assemble/support HCRMA concerning website materials 0

2 ‐ Utility coordination support

Review existing utility data 0

Develop utility tracking process (draft) 0

Develop utility tracking process (final and revisions) 0

Coordinate/facilitate meetings 0

3 ‐ Assist RMA in Planning for the anticipated PS&E

3.1  ‐ IBTC 30% review and revisions

Review to determine if current criteria/standards are met 0

3.2 ‐ PS&E Development Plan

Draft Report 0

Final Report  0

       File management (i.e. file sharing, transmittals, etc.) 0

Remaining dollars from tasks 1.1.1, 1.1.2, and 1.1.3 will be used for this task

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED

DEFERRED TO FUTURE SUPPLEMENT

DEFERRED TO FUTURE SUPPLEMENT

DEFERRED TO FUTURE SUPPLEMENT



3.3 Develop detention analysis

Draft Report 0

Final Report  0

3.4 PS&E Procurement

Procurement documents 0

review of submissions 0

Provide recommendation 0

Finalzie preliminary design criteria 0

5 ‐ Schedule

Detailed master P6 schedule 0

Road Map 0

\

Labor Hours Total 30 9 0 40 16 96 148 80 18 0 36 473

Labor Cost Total $6,618.60 $3,321.00 $0.00 $9,390.80 $3,846.72 $19,008.00 $25,117.08 $11,314.40 $4,174.92 $0.00 $3,054.96 $85,846.48

% Staff Distribution 6% 2% 0% 8% 3% 20% 31% 17% 4% 0% 8% 100%

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED



Item 3F 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM         3F 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED   08/15/2022  
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  08/23/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-53 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 6 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE___
MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO WORK____________
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 AND SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4____________________________________________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of CA6 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide general
engineering consulting services.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  X  Yes   No  N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Approval of Resolution Resolution 2022-53 – Approval of Contract
Amendment 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to increase
the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number
3 and Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4 ____________ ___

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved   Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved   Disapproved    _  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved    Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

     

✔

                    

HDR, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-53

$ 488,658

6

2019-01

$ 174,053.41

2020-37

$ 488,657.91

$ 331,714.69

2021-22 $ 197,746.02

2021-52

2022-12 Contract Amendment 4 for WA7

PSA to provide General Consultant Services

Contract Amendment 1 Due SA1WA2 & WA3

Contract Amendment 2 for WA4

Contract Amendment 3 for WA5 & WA 6 $ 389,468.97

$ 119,970.68

$ 1,244,594.55

CA 6 for SA2 for WA3  & SA1 for WA42022-53

$ 2,772,152.82

Approval of Contract Amendment 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to increase 
the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 and 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4. 
 

$ 174,053.41

$ 174,053.41

$ 2,946,206.23

R. Navarro, Const Eng



2022-23 Contract Amendment 5 for WA8 $ 1,244,594.55

$ 1,244,594.55

2022-53



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

August  15, 2022 

Resolution 2022-53 – Approval of Contract Amendment 6 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to increase the maximum payable 
amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 and 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4   

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to increase maximum amount payable to HDR 
Engineering Inc for engineering support of  HCRMA projects. 

BASIS 
Request for an increase to the maximum payable amount for Supplemental 
Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 and Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 4 for professional services agreements with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2022-53 – Approval of Contract 
Amendment 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount to $174,053.41 for Supplemental Number 
2 to Work Authorization Number 3 and Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 4 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-53 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-53 – APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
6 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE 
AMOUNT FOR SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 AND SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd day of August 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 

which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and   

 
 
WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-

02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 



Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 
series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and  

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

 
 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 

Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 



engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the authority approved Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-11 - 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 7 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering services for the review for the updated design initiated under the 365 
Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposal process in the amount of $119,970.68; and  

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-22 – 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 with HDR Engineering, 
Inc. for general engineering services for construction management of the 365 Tollway in 
the amount of $1,244,594.55; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority through Resolution 2022-32 

approved  Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general engineering 
consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority through July 31, 
2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to consider for approval Resolution 

2022-53 approval of contract amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with 
HDR Engineering to increase the  maximum payable amount for supplemental number 2 
to work authorization number 3 to $88,206.93 and supplemental number 1 to work 
authorization number 4 to $85,846.48 with HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 
 
 
 
                                                      **** 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2022-53 – Approval of Contract 
Amendment 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental 
Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 and Supplemental Number 1 
to Work Authorization Number 4 for a total amount of $174,053.41, 
hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract 
Amendment 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR.  

***** 



 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 23rd day of 
August 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
     S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
     Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT 6 
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



Contract Amendment No. 6 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. for 

HCRMA General Engineering Consulting Services 
Attachment D - Page 1  

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 6
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of "Article V of that 
certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services" hereinafter identified 
as the "Agreement," entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(Authority), and HDR Engineering Inc. (the GEC).

Article II Agreement Period
This revised Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at 
the close of business on June 30, 2023. 

Article III Compensation
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from
$2,772,152.82 to $2,946,206.23 for a total increase of $174,053.41 due to additional scope and effort 
outlined in Work Authorizations No. 2, No. 3, and No.4.

This Contract Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the 
date of final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby 
amended are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE GEC THE AUTHORITY 
  

 
(Signature) (Signature)

David C. Weston                           Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.    
(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 
 

Vice President      Executive Director     
(Title) (Title)

 
 (Date) (Date)



Item 3G 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3G 
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 08/15/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 08/23/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item: Resolution 2022-56 – Consideration and Approval of a Utility Relocation
Agreement with Military Water Supply Corporation (MWSC) for participation in 
relocation of a waterline for the 365 Tollway Project.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:  X Yes  No

Approval and Consideration of Resolution 2022-56  – Approving utility relocation for the 365
Tollway Project and authorizing the Executive Director to execute such agreements, as 
necessary. 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes No N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2022-56 – Approving utility relocation for the 365
Tollway Project and authorizing the Executive Director to execute such agreements as
necessary, as presented. 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:  X Approved Disapproved  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: Approved Disapproved X None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved Disapproved _ None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:  Approved Disapproved X None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X Approved  Disapproved  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X Approved Disapproved  None 



Memorandum 
To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 

HCRMA, Executive Director 

From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer 

Date: March 16, 2022 

Subject: RESOLUTION 2022-56 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A UTILITY RELOCATION 
AGREEMENT WITH MILITARY HIGHWAY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION (MWSC) FOR 
PARTICIPATION IN RELOCATION OF A WATERLINE FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT. 

 

GOAL 
Approval and Authorization to enter agreements with Military Highway Water Supply Corporation for participation in 
relocation of water lines for 365 Tollway Project. 

HISTORY 
There has been continues ongoing discussions with Milit ry Highway Water Supply Corporation  on two impacted 
locations since original 2019 letting. Military Highway Water Supply Corporation is proposing adjustment to 
approximately 1952 feet of 10” C900 DR 25 pvc waterlines along the north right of way of FM 3072 (Dicker 
Road). The existing waterline conflicts with the propose SH365 Toll Road. The adjustment of the proposed 
waterline is approximately 1365 feet east of the intersection of “I” Road and FM 3072 and ends approximately 
2 feet east of the intersection. All the 10” waterline in conflict will be removed from the ground 
and disposed. The water line will have a minimum of 36” inches of cover. Military Highway Water Sup 
Corporation contracted S&B Infrastructure to design proposed plans and specifications for the 
reloca of the 10” waterline conflicting the proposed road improvements. Field staking was conducted by C Land 
surveyors. Propose waterline relocation will subcontracted and conducted by Saenz utility contractors. The 
projected time of completion is 30 days. 
 In addition, Military Highway Water Supply Corporation is proposing to adjust approx. 155 feet of 10” C900 
DR25 PVC waterline along the East right of way of “I” Road. Existing 10” waterline conflicts the propose SH365 
Toll Road. The adjustment is at the southeast corner of Tomas and “I” Road. All the 10” waterline in conflict 
will be removed from the ground and disposed. Waterline will have a 36” standard cover. The projected time 
of completion is 30 days. 

PROPOSAL 
The current utility agreements U-0031-064 / U-0031-036 conform to the provisions of 23CFR Section 635.309. 
When highway construction necessitates the adjustment of utility facilities that are presently occupying right of 
way in which the utility holds a valid property interest, reimbursement may be claimed for 50% of the necessary 
replacement right of way cost. The utility has proven right of occupancy in its existing location as it holds an 
easement and provided documentation to justify engineering and design. There is no declared salvage; nor 
betterment for this adjustment. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends Approval and Authorization to enter agreements with Military Highway Water Supply Corporation 
for participation in relocation of water lines for 365 Tollway Project. 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-56 

RESOLUTION 2022-56 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A UTILITY 
RELOCATION AGREEMENT WITH MILITARY HIGHWAY WATER SUPPLY 
CORPORATION FOR PARTICIPATION IN RELOCATION OF WATERLINES FOR 
THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 23rd  day of August, 2022 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas Administrative 
Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the “County”); and (iv) findings 
by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would result in certain direct benefits to the 
State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and the traveling public and would improve the 
State’s transportation system; 

WHEREAS, the Board has authorized the Authority to proceed with the 
development of two distinct projects of the Hidalgo County Loop System, to wit those projects 
referred to as: 365 Tollway (the “Project”) and the International Bridge Trade Corridor; 

WHEREAS, the Board has approved an alignment for the Project, which is attached 
as Exhibit A hereto, which exhibit also highlights necessary public utility facility relocations; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 370.033 and 370.170 of the Act, the Authority 
has the power and authority to request an implement the relocation of a public utility facility 
located in, on, along, over, or under the Project; 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-73, 
pursuant to Sections 370.033 and 370.170 of the Act, the Authority has the power and 
authority to request an implement the relocation of a public utility facility located in, on, along, 
over, or under the Project; 

WHEREAS, Military Highway Water Supply Corporation has submitted an original 
estimate of $234,277.25  for utility agreements U-0031-064 and U-0031-036 with the 
Authority to conform with the provisions of 23CFR Section 635.309; and, 

WHEREAS, Military Highway Water Supply Corporation is eligible for cost 
participation in accordance with the provisions of 23 CFR 645 A&B. The utility has right of 
occupancy in its existing location as it holds an easement, or another real property interest, 
upon determination of the appropriate eligibility ratio. There is no declared salvage; nor 
betterment for this adjustment; and 



WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-56, 
approval and authorization to enter agreements with Military Highway Water Supply 
Corporation lines for 365 Tollway Project. 

WHEREAS the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-56 – 
Consideration and Approval of  Utility Relocation Agreements U-0031-064 / U-0031-036 with 
Military Water Supply Corporation (MWSC) for fifty percent participation, $117,138.63 in 
relocation of waterlines for the 365 Tollway Project, and  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if 
fully restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2022-56 authorization and 
approval to enter into utility agreements U-0031-064 and U-0031-036 with 
Military Highway Water Supply Corporation. The Authority to conform with 
the provisions of 23CFR Section 635.309; and, 

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes Military Highway Water Supply 
Corporation  agreements in substantially the form as the documents attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and authorizes the Executive Director to execute the 
agreement upon final review and approval of legal counsel 

  ***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly 
posted and noticed, on the 23rd  day of August 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

UTILITY RELOCATION AGREEMENT  

FOR 

BETWEEN 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AND 

MILITARY HIGHWAY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION  



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 1 

______ __________ ______ __________
Initial Date Initial Date

HCRMA Utility

STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT 

U-Number: U-

District: PHARR County: HIDALGO
Federal Project No.: DMO2013(420) Highway: 365 TOLL     
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368 From: FM396(ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY) at GSA CONNECTOR

Highway Project Letting Date: SEPT. 2021 To: US281(MILITARY HIGHWAY)

This Agreement by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, (“Authority”), and
, (“Utility”), acting by and through its duly authorized 

representative, shall be effective on the date of approval and execution by and on behalf of the Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Authority has deemed it necessary to make certain highway improvements as designated by the
Authority and approved by the Federal Highway Administration within the limits of the highway as indicated above 
(the “Highway Project”); 

WHEREAS, the proposed Highway Project will necessitate the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of certain 
facilities of the Utility as indicated in the following statement of work: removal and relocation of  lines rom

Sta. ; more 
specifically as shown in the Utility’s plans, specifications and estimated costs, which are attached 
hereto as Attachment “A”.  

WHEREAS, the Authority will participate in the costs of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain facilities 
to the extent as may be eligible for State and/or Federal participation. 

WHEREAS, the Authority, upon receipt of evidence it deems sufficient, acknowledges the Utility’s interest in 
certain lands and facilities that entitle it to reimbursement for the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain of 
its facilities located upon the lands as indicated in the statement of work above. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED: 

The Authority will pay to the Utility the costs incurred in adjustment, removal, and relocation of the Utility’s
facilities up to the amount said costs may be eligible for Authority’s participation. 

All conduct under this agreement, including but not limited to the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the facility, 
the development and reimbursement of costs, any environmental requirements, and retention of records will be in 
accordance with all applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including, without limitation, the Federal 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4601, et seq., the National 
Environmental Policy Act,  42 U.S.C. §§ 4321, et seq., the Buy America provisions of 23 U.S.C. § 313 and 23 CFR 
635.410, as amended, Texas Transportation Code § 223.045, the Utility Relocations, Adjustments, and 
Reimbursements provisions of 23 CFR 645, Subpart A, and the Utility Accommodation provisions of 23 CFR 645, 
Subpart B.  

The Utility shall supply, upon request by the Authority, proof of compliance with the aforementioned laws, rules, 
regulations, and guidelines prior to the commencement of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the facility. 

The Utility shall not commence any physical work, including without limitation site preparation, on the State’s right 
of way or future right of way, until Authority provides the Utility with written authorization to proceed with the physical 
work upon Authority completion and clearance of its environmental review of the Highway Project.  Any such work 
by the Utility prior to Authority’s  written authorization to proceed will not be eligible for reimbursement and the Utility 
is responsible for entering any property within the proposed limits of the Highway Project that has not yet been 



Form ROW-U-35

______ __________ ______ __________
Initial Date Initial Date

HCRMA Utility

(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 2 

acquired by Authority.  This written authorization to proceed with the physical work is in addition to the authorization 
to commence work outlined below. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the provisions of this paragraph are required 
only when Authority has not obtained completion and clearance of its environmental review of the Highway Project 
prior to the execution of this Agreement by the HCRMA and the Utility. 

The Utility shall comply with the Buy America provisions of 23 U.S.C. § 313, 23 CFR 635.410, as amended, and 
the Steel and Iron Preference provisions of Texas Transportation Code § 223.045 and, when products that are 
composed predominately of steel and/or iron are incorporated into the permanent installation of the utility facility, 
use domestically manufactured products. HCRMA Form 1818 (Material Statement), along with all required
attachments, must be submitted, prior to the commencement of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the 
facility, as evidence of compliance with the aforementioned provisions. Failure to submit the required documentation 
or to comply with the Buy America, and Steel and Iron Preference requirements shall result in: (1) the Utility
becoming ineligible to receive any contract or subcontract made with funds authorized under the Intermodal Surface 
Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991; (2) the Authority withholding reimbursement for the costs incurred by the 
Utility in the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the Utility’s facilities; and (3) removal and replacement of the 
non-compliant products.

The Utility agrees to develop relocation or adjustment costs by accumulating actual direct and related indirect costs 
in accordance with a work order accounting procedure prescribed by the Authority, or may, with the Authority’s 
approval, accumulate actual direct and related indirect costs in accordance with an established accounting 
procedure developed by the Utility.

Bills for work hereunder are to be submitted to the Authority not later than 
one (1) year after completion of the work. Failure to submit the request for final payment, in addition to all supporting 
documentation, within one (1) year after completion of the work may result in forfeiture of payment for said work. 

When requested, the Authority will make intermediate payments at not less than monthly intervals to the Utility
when properly billed. Such payments will not exceed 90 percent (90%) of the eligible cost, $
(50% of $ ) , as shown in each such billing. Intermediate payments shall not be construed as final 
payment for any items included in the intermediate payment. 

The Authority will, upon satisfactory completion of the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation and upon receipt of 
final billing prepared in an approved form and manner and accounting for any intermediate payments, make 
payment in the amount of 90 percent (90%) of the eligible costs as shown in the final billing prior to audit and after 
such audit shall make an additional final payment totaling the reimbursement amount found eligible for Authority
reimbursement. Alternatively, the Authority agrees to pay the Utility an agreed lump sum of 

as supported by the attached estimated costs.  The Authority will, upon 
satisfactory completion of the adjustments, removals, and relocations and upon receipt of a final billing, make 
payment to the Utility in the agreed amount. 

Upon execution of this agreement by both parties hereto, the Authority will, by written notice, authorize the Utility
to perform such work diligently and to conclude said adjustment, removal, and relocation by the stated completion 
date which is attached hereto in Attachment “C”.  The completion date shall be extended for delays caused by 
events outside the Utility’s control, including an event of Force Majeure, which shall include a strike, war or act of 
war (whether an actual declaration of war is made or not), insurrection, riot, act of public enemy, accident, fire, flood 
or other act of God, sabotage, or other events, interference by the Authority or any other party with the Utility’s
ability to proceed with the work, or any other event in which the Utility has exercised all due care in the prevention 
thereof so that the causes of other events are beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Utility. 

This agreement in its entirety consists of the following elements: 

Standard Utility Agreement – ROW-U-35; 
• Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs (Attachment “A”);
• Accounting Method (Attachment “B”);
• Schedule of Work (Attachment “C”);
• Statement Covering Contract Work – ROW-U-48 (Attachment “D”);

y
$p p y

(50% of $ )

y



Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 3 

______ __________ ______ __________ 
Initial Date Initial Date 

HCRMA Utility 

• Utility Joint Use Acknowledgment – ROW-U-JUAA and/or Utility Installation Request – Form 1082
(Attachment “E”);

• Eligibility Ratio (Attachment “F”);
• Betterment Calculation and Estimate (Attachment “G”); and
• Proof of Property Interest – ROW-U-1A, ROW-U-1B, or ROW-U-1C (Attachment “H”).

All attachments are included herein as if fully set forth.  In the event it is determined that a substantial change from 
the statement of work contained in this agreement is required, reimbursement therefore shall be limited to costs 
covered by a modification or amendment of this agreement or a written change or extra work order approved by the 
Authority and the Utility.  

This agreement is subject to cancellation by the Authority at any time up to the date that work under this agreement 
has been authorized, and such cancellation will not create any liability on the part of the Authority. However, the 
Authority will review and reimburse the Utility for eligible costs incurred by the Utility in preparation of this 
Agreement. 

The HCRMA Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the Authority directly 
under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract. Acceptance of funds directly under this 
contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the HCRMA 
or and  State Auditor, under the direction of the Legislative Audit Committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in 
connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the HCRMA and 
or state auditor with access to any information the HCRMA and or state auditor considers relevant to the 
investigation or audit. 

The Utility by execution of this agreement does not waive any of the rights that the Utility may have within the 
limits of the law. 

It is expressly understood that the Utility conducts the adjustment, removal, and relocation at its own risk, and that 
the Authority makes no warranties or representations regarding the existence or location of utilities currently within 
its right of way. 



Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 4 

______ __________ ______ __________ 
Initial Date Initial Date 

HCRMA Utility 

The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of the 
party represented. 

UTILITY EXECUTION RECOMMENDED: 

Utility: 
Name of Utility Chief Construction Engineer, HCRMA 

By: 
Authorized Signature 

Print or Type Name 

Title: 

Date: 



Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 5 

______ __________ ______ __________ 
Initial Date Initial Date 

HCRMA Utility 

Attachment “A” 
Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs 

All material items that must meet Buy America or Steel and Iron Preference Provision 
requirements must be indicated with an asterisk (*). 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority SH365 Project 
FM 3072 and “I” Road  

10" WATERLINE RELOCATION PROJECT

A).  Administrative and Inspection Fees 
1. Administrative Review and Inspection Fees

@$55.00 per hour x 240 hours     $13,200.00 
B).  Consulting Engineer Review Fees 

1. Construction Plans Review Fee @$10,493.36 $10,493.36 
C).  Surveying and field staking 

1.  Field surveying and staking with offsets $  3,740.00 
D).   Construction Estimate for FM 3072 (Dicker Road)

$70,600.00 Labor for all construction along Dicker Road.
Materials for all construction along Dicker Road. $84,956.36 

E).  Construction Estimate for “I” Road 
$  6,071.05 Labor for all construction along “I” Road

Materials for all construction along “I” Road $  8,216.48 

F).  DEMOLITION 
1. Remove the 10" waterline along Dicker Road $34,000.00 
2. Remove the 10” waterline along “I” Road $  3,000.00 

OVERAL TOTAL =$234,277.25 


	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item - WorkShop 1 - Quarterly Investment Reports for the Period Ending June 30,2022
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held June 28, 2022
	Agenda Item 2B -  Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from June 8, 2022 to July 7, 2022 and July 8, 2022 to August 5, 2022
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for June 2022 and July 2022
	Agenda Item 2D - Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending June 30, 2022
	Agenda Item 2E - Resolution 2022-46 – Approval of Public Fund Investment Act Training for Investment Officers Ascencion Alonzo
	Agenda Item 2F - Resolution 2022-47 – Approving Designation of Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization Members for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
	Agenda Item 2G - Resolution 2022-50– Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 4 to Work Authorization Number 2 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a No-Cost Time Extension for Engineering Support for the 365 Toll Project.
	Agenda Item 2H - Resolution 2022-54 – Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 for a No-Cost Time Extension with Blanton & Associates for Engineering Support of the IBTC Project
	Agenda Item 2I - Resolution 2022-55 – Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 6 for a No-Cost Time Extension With Blanton & Associates for engineering support of the Archaeological Mitigation Plans for IBTC Project Environmental Clearance
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2022- 45 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with L&G Consulting Engineers to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization Number 2
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2022-48 – Consideration and Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2022-49 – Consideration and Approval of an Amendment to the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation Conservation Easement in Favor of the Valley Land Fund to Include a Stewardship Agreement
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2022-51 – Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for toll system integration procurement support for the 365 Tollway
	Agenda Item 3E - Resolution 2022-52 – Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Schematic Preparation Support on the IBTC Project.
	Agenda Item 3F - Resolution 2022-53 – Approval of Contract Amendment 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 and Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4
	Agenda Item 3G - Resolution 2022-56 – Consideration and Approval of a Utility Relocation Agreement with Military Water Supply Corporation (MWSC) for Participation in Relocation of a Waterline for the 365 Tollway Project



